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WHO ARE WE?

Surf Life Saving Sunshine Cost is the region's
peak beach safety and rescue authority and has
a proud tradition of saving lives for over 100
years.

Since 1907, surf lifesavers have volunteered their
time and effort both on and off the beach to
provide a first-class lifesaving service. Our clubs
and our members are the heart and soul of our
organisation and are integral to our continued
success.

Our movement is a part of the history, fabric
and future of this country and it represents the
lifestyle, values and beliefs of the Australian
culture. It protects life, it saves life and it
promotes life.

The Sunshine Coast Branch of Surf Life Saving
Queensland is the largest Branch in
Queensland, consisting of now 15 Surf Life
Saving Clubs and was established in 1930.

OUR STRATEGIC
IMPERATIVES

Committed to our Community: To advocate on
water safety management and continue to
enhance the reputation of SLSQ Sunshine Coast
as the peak body.

Connected to our people: To recruit and retain
the best people through support and
development of their skills and knowledge.
Effective in our Business: To plan and execute
our day-to-day operations to an outstanding
level of efficiency, with continuous
improvement always in mind.

Sustainable for the future: To ensure our future
through continuous growth, strong financial
management and sound governance.




PREVENTATIVE ACTIONS
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RESCUES

281
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STATISTICS

VOLUNTEER PATROL
HOURS

142,878

FIRST AID TREATMENTS

INCLUDING MARINE STINGS
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BRANCH PRESIDENT, EXECUTIVE BRANCH
DIRECTORS AND DEPUTY DIRECTORS

GERARD O'BRIEN
PRESIDENT

TIM RYAN
DEPUTY PRESIDENT

SIMON RICHARDS
DIRECTOR LIFESAVING

SANTO DELLA BIANCA
DIRECTOR SURF SPORTS

PETER KERRIDGE
DIRECTOR FINANCE

KIRSTEN PHILLIPS
DIRECTOR YOUTH AND MEMBERSHIP
DEVELOPMENT
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IAN NORMAN
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REPORTS

BRANCH PRESIDENT'S REPORT

The 2021/22 Surf Lifesaving season was a year of rebuilding for Sunshine Coast Branch Clubs after the
COVID-induced turmoil of the previous years. Despite the looming vaccination mandate towards the end
of the season, all Clubs provided first class service to the communities they support and generally grew
membership numbers across the board. The eventual deferment of the mandate lifted the pressure on
Clubs and the full scope of traditional services and member activities was restored. Hopefully, it will
remain that way going forward. As a result, we are able to return to the normal annual recognition of
season achievements at Club, Branch, State and National level. | wish to extend my deepest
congratulations to all those from our Branch whose achievements have been recognised with a Branch
Award or a nomination as you will see in this report. I, and your colleagues, rightfully celebrate your
success.

The goal of Surf Lifesaving Sunshine Coast is to save lives and to protect our local community and visitors

to our region particularly between the ‘red and yellow flags'. During 2021/22, there were, once again, no

lives lost between the flags. However, tragically, there were 4 drownings on our beaches (along with 1

additional fatality as a result of a medical issue) reminding us of the need to be ever vigilant and always

: strive to improve our performance as individual lifesavers, Clubs and wider organisation. As always,

e 7 deeper analysis of these tragedies will inform decisions on resources and equipment to enable even
S50 more timely and efficient responses in future.

Our communities entrust us with great responsibility and respect. This trust requires us to monitor and
review our operations, to recruit and retain the best people, to support and develop those members’
skills and knowledge and to continuously grow as a strong and sustainable organisation. We must not be
afraid to innovate in the pursuit of even better outcomes across every aspect of the movement. This is a
theme that the Sunshine Coast Branch at many levels has been advocating for on behalf of both
members and Clubs and we will continue to do so. | am pleased to advise that trials of drone technology
¥ow 4 to complement lifesaving services will commence in full swing at a number of Sunshine Coast Branch
,,'..f'r\'_ .-‘:":-_ » Clubs over the season ahead. It is clear that this technology must form a critical part of our volunteer
s.~.. = services moving forward. Similarly, through our advocacy, Clubs are now able to apply for permission to
employ Jetski's (RWC's) as an alternative to IRB's where beach/Club conditions dictate this is a more
effective rescue craft.

. Every weekend and public holiday from September to May our active volunteers perform an incredible

>0 J number of hours, in addition to the many extra hours given by our Operations Support Services; RWC,

Duty Officers, Surfcom and After-Hours callout crews. Similarly, the safe beaches we enjoy are only

‘ possible due to the network behind the scenes; our trainers and assessors who spend countless hours

‘o4 training, assessing, developing and mentoring our members. The awards and skills gained don't just

~ 4 count between the red and yellow flags; they also make a difference in the community, giving our

members life-long skills to help others in need. Our local Councils, from Moreton Bay in the south,

through Sunshine Coast and Noosa and to Gympie in the north, rely heavily on the volunteer services

L = that our, now 15, Clubs provide. The relationships we enjoy at both Club and Branch level with these local

22 /¢ authorities is outstanding and underpins our success. Thanks again to each of the Mayors for their
4 . endorsement as joint Patrons of our Branch.

| am pleased to report that during 2021/22, the Peregian Beach SLSC has been re-established and will
take up independent operations from the start of the 2022/23 season. It is important to recognise the
- p ; : . . ; r
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BRANCH PRESIDENT'S REPORT

incredible contribution made by the Noosa Heads SLSC to maintain volunteer lifesaving services at
Peregian Beach over the past 8 seasons since the former Club collapsed. This has been an extraordinary
effort by this Club and its members, one which few Clubs would be prepared to tackle. New committees
are already in place at Peregian Beach and community support is strong. Full SLS affiliation will be
granted for the 2022/23 season. While the challenges for the fledgling Club are significant, there is now
a good degree of confidence the Club can succeed. | should also pay tribute to John Roderick, former
President of Coolum Beach SLSC, who has agreed to guide the development of the new Club through its
initial 2 years.

While Peregian Beach SLSC enters its first year of operation, the Mooloolaba SLSC will celebrate its
centenary in 2022/23. Congratulations to this Club on the milestone and best wishes for the many
events scheduled over the season ahead.

Surf Sports competition returned to normal again with a full schedule of Branch events completed in
2021/22. Our competitors, as usual, performed at a very high level and in good spirit. The Sunshine

Coast Branch Championships were keenly contested again with a strong turnout. Well done to all who

, took part and to the Alexandra Headland Club for winning the Champion Club title. The Sunshine Coast
'+ Branch Titles are perhaps the only such titles that have continuously been run for well over 20 years
uninterrupted and remain well supported. Many thanks, of course, to our officials, team managers and
water safety crews. Long hours are put in to showcase our great athletes and to provide the Sunshine
Coast community with high quality events. Unfortunately, Mother Nature intervened and the State Titles,
scheduled across the three neighboring Clubs of Alexandra Headland, Maroochydore and Mooloolaba,
had to be cancelled. The ensuing Australian Titles, hosted on the Gold Coast, were also interrupted by
bad weather/conditions but Sunshine Coast Clubs and individuals enjoyed spectacular success. | am
also pleased to report that the Sunshine Coast representative team returned to “the winners circle” at

s" , the Interbranch championship to make it 13 out of the last 14 titles! The team’s performance was
A .f”- . outstanding across the board and every single competitor, team manager and coach should be proud of
.~ . this great legacy and record. Our Branch will continue to seek to innovate in carnival formats and events

to lead the movement forward. An example of this is the adoption of the “Live Heats” carnival
- .. management system nationally, which was first introduced to the movement and trialed by the Sunshine
7asty  Coast Branch.

* .4 The membership development initiatives on the Sunshine Coast remain the benchmark for the

: movement. Camp Commando, PULSE Advanced Lifesaving Program and the Lifesaving Development
f.% Program offer great opportunities for Clubs within the Branch to develop young leaders in our Clubs
and the local community. | was privileged to, once again, present the Awards at the end of Camp
Commando this year and was astounded by the teamwork and support that this very large cohort of our
young members displayed. These development programs identify amazing capabilities in our members
and the Branch remains proud of this ongoing commitment to our members to deliver these programs
«¢ annually. The benefits of developing our youth are also recognised by outside organisations, such as
;— » Defence Force Recruiting, who continue to support these programs annually.

A new supporter of our lifesaving development initiatives emerged in 2021/22. In response to the tragic
loss of Callum Maggs at just 28 years of age on 25 April 2021 at Kawana, his colleagues at Perform360, a
Brisbane-based gym, supported by the Maggs family, initiated a fund-raising program to seek to prevent
- . . : . ; i
- . 2 : ’ - o
’ ) ‘ - o : s B 2, . . .
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similar incidents on Sunshine Coast beaches. This program proved to be an outstanding success and
the funds raised have been dedicated to both our lifesaving development programs as well as to
support the rollout of drones as a critical new lifesaving technology. Perform360 are keen to extend
their fundraising program and support of these important aspects of our work over the years ahead. It a
fitting tribute to Callum’s too short life that, out of tragedy, comes a major contribution to ensuring other
lives are saved.

Our Directors, Officers and Boards work hard to maintain high standards and to build their teams for
the future, all to ensure best practise operations across all the portfolios. The Branch Council and
Executive share the view that the broader surf lifesaving movement needs to be more open to new ways
of doing things, embracing new technology and adapting to different attitudes and lifestyles of younger
generations. | am hopeful that we will see further initiatives and improvements in the coming season.
The Branch is also advocating for increased emphasis on “volunteerism” within our movement with
particular focus on reducing complexity (and paperwork!) for our volunteers.

_ Our Branch Council (all 15 Club Presidents) holds years of experience, both within lifesaving and from
i ~., the professional world and every councillor has contributed strongly. | extend my thanks to each of you
A& for your support over the year. | am confident that you will continue to achieve great things within your
own Club and also collaboratively with the Branch for years to come.

To the Branch Executive; Tim, Peter, Simon, Kirsten, Santo and John - thank you for your commitment
and dedication to your roles and the support you have provided. Next season will see a significant
change with the retirement of Santo Della Bianca (Director Surf Sports) after 14 years in the role. These
will be “big shoes to fill.”

% .~ Thisregion is very fortunate to have a diverse and professional team of both Branch and SLSQ staff. The
,~ .'-‘:"-- . Regional team, capably led by Aaron Purchase, are committed to providing a high level of support to our
s Branch and Club Officers as well as seeking to work within the guidelines of SLSQ and SLSA. This season
also marked the first full season for Merrill Schwab as Branch Administrator. Merrill has now grown into
~7° .. this challenging role and has been well supported by Bronwyn Gilchrist, who will mark 20 years working

.+ for the Branch in September 2022. To Merrill and Bronwyn, Aaron and the Regional SLSQ team - thank
* =+ you for your ongoing loyalty and commitment within your roles and for the support you have provided
St «# me and the Branch Executive over the last year.

f. % | want to thank Tim Ryan for his support as Deputy President throughout the season. Both Tim and |
share great pride that the Sunshine Coast Branch, its members and Clubs are held in the highest regard
by our communities and our peers. | congratulate you all on the legacy you have created and the many
great things you will achieve in the future.

Yours in lifesaving

p ~ Gerard O'Brien
~ President



EXECUTIVE REPORTS

DIRECTOR OF LIFESAVING REPORT

The ongoing effects of COVID in our Clubs and patrols were felt during the season, and Clubs performed
excellently during a difficult year. My thanks to all Club Captains who again performed one of the
tougher roles at a Club admirably.

This year, patrolling members of our now 15 Clubs performed an astonishing 281 rescues, and
conducted 2,933 first aid activities. The season unfortunately saw four drownings and an additional
fatality due to medical issues, but again no lives were lost between the flags on our beautiful Sunshine
Coast Beaches. Further, we saw 62 external 13SURF requests for urgent assistance from Police and
Ambulance, to which our clubs responded.

To enhance patrols and utilise technology, recent trials of rescue water craft (RWC) at Sunshine Beach
and Peregian have been deemed so successful that permanent arrangements for clubs to utilise these
craft across the state should they wish to are now being implemented. In the new season, trials of
drones which have been utilised by our Operations Support members will be expanded to trial their
integration with club patrols.

Our Branch lifesaving team is made up of a three District Supervisors and lifesaving officers. These
individuals give considerable time in their roles undertaking various tasks to support quality assurance,
education, and operations, and we thank you. Thank you to Doug Gould, Sam Fiorin and a particular
thank you to David Scullion who undertook the role of Deputy Director of Lifesaving as well as District
Supervisor, spending countless hours conducting patrol inspections and we also thank all Patrol
Captains for their positive attitudes. Our congratulations to the Buhk Wilkes Club of the Year, Marcoola
SLSC for their dedication to excellence.

The education team awarded nearly 150 of our members with the Silver Medallion in Beach
Management, and 3 Gold Medallion awards were also conferred. Thanks to the wonderful donation
received from Perform 360, the education team have been able to purchase a bleeding control kit for
use by all our Sunshine Coast Clubs to assist in training their members in emergency response to
incidents involving bleeding.

Following the floods in February, a large number of our dedicated members put their hands up for the
Emergency Response duties being on standby to assist our coastal communities as required. We saw
members from a number of clubs involved in flood water relief work in the Noosa area and deployed to
Brisbane which experienced more severe impacts than we did on the coast. This is a testament to the
commitment of our members to support our community during times of need.

Yours in lifesaving

Simon Richards
Director of Lifesaving

Ly |



EXECUTIVE REPORTS

DIRECTOR OF SURF SPORTS

After 14 years as Director of Sunshine Coast Branch Surf Sports, it amazes me how our Branch
continues to ooze enthusiasm and commitment to all aspects of Surf Life Saving especially over the last
24 months during the COVID 19 Pandemic restrictions that were imposed on us. Our Clubs should be
congratulated on the professionalism they showed with the development of Surf Sports during this
period. It is comforting to see the emerging competitors showing dedication and enthusiasm in the
sport they enjoy even though training was restricted.

We are the biggest branch in Queensland, and this brings many challenges, and these are offset by a
great Administration Team. | would like to thank Merrill Schwab, Bronwyn Gilchrist and Sue Della Bianca
for their continuous help throughout the season. Withheir expertise and dedication to their jobs, the
successful running of our carnivals would not have been so professional especially with the introduction
of Live Heats.

To the Surf Clubs that volunteered to host our carnivals | congratulate them and their carnival

committees for the efficient way they went about with the preparation of their beaches and especially to

.. the workforce that worked tirelessly ensuring the success of our carnivals. A special thank you to

T v =2, Mooloolaba Surf Life Saving Club and especially Shane Linton for volunteering to run all our Branch

At s ' Championships again this season, without them we would not have completed a very successful season.

: No task was ever too big, and the challenges were dealt with in an efficient and positive manner. A great
team effort.

Carnivals would not proceed without the dedication of our officials. Although at times the numbers were

small, under the guidance of the Carnival Referees and the professionalism of the officials, all carnivals

were conducted successfully. Congratulations to all our officials who attained higher honours in being

rwo0 8 chosen to represent our Branch at the Junior and Senior State Titles and the National Championships

”‘, that were held successfully here on the Sunshine Coast. To Sharleen Swan, Barry Leek and Denis

FA 4% Mathison, our Branch Officials Officers, thank you for coordinating our new officials in their development
»~+0 . to attaining their qualifications and being mentors to them.

I would like to congratulate our Awardees for their recognised achievements this season:

Zi . Junior Athlete of the Year - Byron Oliphant (Alexandra Headland SLSC)
2% o Youth Athlete of the Year - Tayla Halliday (Alexandra Headland SLSC)
P4 e Athlete of the Year - Joel Piper (Maroochydore SLSC)
4w * Masters Athlete of the Year - Rodney Taylor (Mooloolaba SLSC)
- W e Surf Sports Team of the Year - Open Male Taplin Relay Team (Alexandra Headland SLSC)
i o Surf Sports Team Manager of the Year - Kane Pilkington (Alexandra Headland SLSC)
e Official of the Year - Jennifer Glassock (Noosa Heads SLSC)
e Volunteer Coach of the Year - Shane Petersen (Alexandra Headland SLSC)
e Professional Coach of the Year - James Porter (Alexandra Headland SLSC)
#" o Champion Club Overall - Alexandra Headland Surf Life Saving Club
« 1 »4 * Champion Club on Handicap - Marcoola Surf Life Saving Club



EXECUTIVE REPORTS

DIRECTOR OF SURF SPORTS

Of course, behind the scenes, there are those volunteers who give up their time to make our equipment
usable at all carnivals. To our Gear Steward, Peter Thomas, without his enthusiasm and dedication to
maintaining our equipment our carnivals wouldn't run as efficiently as they did. Thank you, Peter. Also
special thanks to David Cumner, Safety Officer with assistance of Ross Hutton for their endeavors to
keep our carnivals safe and run efficiently with the help of our water safety personnel and IRB crews.
Congratulations must go to our smaller Clubs who send a small band of competitors to compete at our
carnivals. Without their presence and competitive nature our larger Clubs wouldn't be as successful.

This year also saw our team again contest the Inter-Branch Championships. Under the guidance of Kane
Pilkington, Team Manager and his team of coaches and assistant managers, our Branch Team competed
very well and was successful this season. The Team did exceptionally well, and we should be proud of
their efforts. What more could | ask for? Congratulations and we look forward to the next Inter-Branch
Championships. Congratulations also, to the competitors who made the Queensland Cyclones Team.
Next season is coming quickly and with that | can say that our preparation is well on the way for an
exciting, interesting, and challenging year of competition.

Sunshine Coast is a leading force in Life Saving and Surf Sports in the State and will continue to do so
with the standard of our junior members coming through, the expertise our older members and the
quality of coaches makes the future look promising.

Thank you all for being a part in my exciting chapter in the continual growth of Surf Sports on the
Sunshine Coast and | look forward to being part of its development again in the 2022/23 season in some
capacity. | have finally decided to step down as Director of Surf Sports and | wish all the best for the
incoming Director and the Sunshine Branch Surf Sports Committee.

Yours in Surf Sports

Santo Della Bianca
Director of Surf Sports




EXECUTIVE REPORTS

DIRECTOR OF YOUTH & MEMBERSHIP DEVELOPMENT REPORT

Despite the craziness of COVID again this season, Branch-wide membership was up 8% and junior
activities membership was up 10%, unfortunately our active membership was down slightly by 3% so still
some work to be done. The Sunshine Coast Branch also delivered a fantastic program of youth and
membership development activities.

The season kicked-off with our start of season junior activities and youth development forums held
online. Our junior activities programs have been kicking goals right across the coast and our JACs are
commended on the high standards they deliver. Thanks to my Deputy Director for Junior Activities Rob
Campbell for his leadership in junior activities across the Branch this season and for his support in
guiding Clubs in relation to developing their programs. Likewise, our youth development officers
brought a high level of enthusiasm and willingness to grow the youth membership base.

PULSE was our first development program of the year held in November and remains the only program
that caters to members over 18 with no upper age limit. It is focused on developing our frontline
lifesavers to ensure they are confident in managing emergency responses on patrol. This year saw us
further refine the program to include the delivery of a team goal setting practical exercise which was
exceptionally well done by all participants and continues to be used by a number of patrols. Well done
to the coordination team and all the contributors to the program this season! The Branch is looking to
further build on this program this coming season adopting a new PULSE Junior program building on the
success of the Alexandra Headland SLSC program this year.

Unfortunately, due to COVID, Camp Commando was postponed from our usual January timeslot to
become a winter program in July. This year we celebrated 10 years since the program was re-worked
and re-branded to the Camp Commando name. This re-branding also aligned 10 years ago with the
partnership which was established with Defence Force Recruiting — a partnership that has endured the
full 10 years. We thank DFR for both their funding support and their support in delivering exceptional
development activities as part of the Camp Commando program. Thanks also to Rotary Sunshine Coast
for their kind donation towards the program.

This season it was great to see participants from every Club on the coast taking part in the program and
| thank the coordination team for their efforts in preparing for this program in January, then having to re-
adjust for a winter change! Particular thanks to my Deputy Director for Youth Eliza Dreves for her
amazing work in running our youth programs including Camp Commando and our Youth Ball. While on
the topic of Youth Ball, it was also a huge success this season with the largest ever turn out for the
Sunshine Coast! More than 230 members (chaperones and participants) attended the event.

This past 12 months have also seen us develop an amazing relationship with Perform 360. Out of the
tragic drowning of Callum Maggs on the Sunshine Coast has grown a partnership with this organisation
that has seen the members of Perform 360 and the Maggs family provide an incredible amount of
support to Surf Life Saving on the Sunshine Coast. Last year they raised an incredible $18,500 for the
Branch which has gone directly into supporting our development programs and purchasing much
needed training equipment for use by all Clubs. However, the relationship goes beyond the funding
support with the team integrating this season into the Camp Commando program with health and well-
being activities. It was also with great pleasure that we awarded this year’s Lifesaver's Lifesaver Award in

Callum’s memory.
: -
- ) 2 _ : =
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DIRECTOR OF YOUTH & MEMBERSHIP DEVELOPMENT REPORT

We ended the season with a hugely successful Awards of Excellence that saw us fill the Sunshine Beach
Surf Club to capacity! It is great to see so many Clubs recognizing their members and supporting these
awards - this season was also the highest number of nominations we have seen for many years. Well
done to all those nominated and to the awardees on the night. Good luck to those awardees going on to
State. Thanks also to Laerdal for their kind donation.

In these volunteer roles, it is critical that we work in partnership with our Branch and SLSQ team
members - thank you to Ethan Schomberg and Merrill Schwab for your exceptional support throughout
the year. Thanks also to President Gerard O'Brien and my fellow Board members for your support and
counsel. We have certainly kicked some goals together this season that we can all be proud of!

While we often focus on the program and events that happen during the season, the true strength of
the Branch is the ongoing advice, support and guidance we offer to our clubs. These connections are
invaluable and we need to continue to foster relationships, share successful practices and work together
for better outcomes for our volunteers.

Kirsten Phillips
Director of Youth and Membership, Sunshine Coast Branch SLSQ




EXECUTIVE REPORTS

INTERBRANCH TEAM MANAGER'S REPORT

This year it was again an honour and privilege to be the Sunshine Coast Branch Team Manager for the 2021
Interbranch Carnival. After falling an agonising 29 points short last year, I'm proud to say this year we
regained the trophy and came away with an impressive 74 point victory.

Final Point Scores:
Overall: 1st - Sunshine Coast 1302, 2nd - South Coast 1228, 3rd - Point Danger 906, 4th Qld Country - 750.

Each of our fourteen Branch Clubs provided us with not only a very talented group of athletes, but a
tremendous group of young men and women with whom it is an absolute pleasure to be associated with.
Each is a credit to both their Clubs and families, and will no doubt be outstanding contributors in the
lifesaving movement and the surf sports carnival arena for many years to come.

The format for the carnival changed this year with the beach and surf events being held on Saturday and
Pool Rescue on Sunday. Our Beach Coach Todd McSwan, along with his assistant Kerry-Ann Barlow lead from
the front and their expertise showed as our beachies racked up big points on the day which included an
impressive haul of 100% of the max points in all the Beach Relays. We were blessed to have Tiarrn Raymond
as our Surf Coach. Tiarrn's experience was extremely valuable in tricky and changing surf conditions
throughout the day as our team came home with a strong surge in points to be leading after the first day.
Our Pool Rescue Coach Summer Short with the assistance of Craig Law spent a lot of time with our team in
the lead up to the competition to maximise our Pool Rescue points on day two. This hard work showed as
our branch lead from the front on the Line Throws and we came away with wins all day which helped us take
out the overall point score.

A big thanks goes to our Assistant Team Managers, Natalie Jarrott and Cinnamon O'Shanesy. These lovely
ladies spent both days rallying the competitors and getting them all ready for each of their races. They
ensured the carnival ran smoothly.

As always, selecting this highly competitive team is no easy task. I'd like to thank my fellow selectors Craig
Law, Pauline Gleeson and Denis Mathison on a job well done as each age group presents challenges in team
selection. It's not easy selecting a balanced team to fulfil all the relay spots.

| was honoured to work with our Team Captains Sam Harris and Isabelle Stark and our Beach Captain Tom
Johnston. Your leadership, experience and calmness you provided to your fellow teammates was invaluable.
Thank you for all you have done for the Branch Team over the years and I'm excited to see what the future
holds for you all.

Thank you to our Branch Executive and Director of Surf Sports Santo Della Bianca for their continued
support, and of course our amazing Branch Administrator Merrill Schwab for her assistance with the
uniforms and administration behind scenes. Also, my thanks to both our officials, water safety and IRB
personnel who all volunteered to assist, without you these carnivals simply don't exist.

| was proud of our team this year and I'm confident our branch has the competitors and expertise to regain
this trophy again in 2022.

Let's go Sunny Coast!!!!
Kane Pilkington



Buhk Wilkes Memorial Trophy
I

BOTH BILL BUHK AND FRED WILKES, IN WHOSE
NAME THE TROPHY IS DEDICATED, PLACED GREAT

EMPHASIS ON THE STANDARD

OF OUR GRASS ROOTS RESPONSIBILITY IN ALL
ASPECTS OF SURF LIFESAVING, NOT JUST FOR A
FEW MONTHS OF THE SEASON, BUT FOR THE

ENTIRE PATROLLING PERIOD.

THE TROPHY IS PRESENTED ANNUALLY TO THE
CLUB THAT MEETS THE CRITERIA AND HIGHEST
STANDARD OF PROFICIENCY BOTH IN THE CLUB
HOUSE AND ON THE BEACH THAT THESE MEN
GREATLY RESPECTED AND FIRMLY UPHELD DURING

THEIR TIME OF SERVICE.

Buhk Wilkes Surf Life Saving Club of the Year Results

CLUB

MARCOOLA
MUDJIMBA
BRIBIE ISLAND
MOOLOOLABA
REDCLIFFE PENINSULA
NOOSA HEADS
SUNSHINE BEACH
COOLUM BEACH
METROPOLITAN CALOUNDRA
ALEXANDRA HEADLAND
MAROQOCHYDORE
DICKY BEACH
RAINBOW BEACH

KAWANA WATERS

TOTAL POINTS

1373
1350
1345
1327
1327
1324
1314
1312
1285
1263
1256
1251
1224

1221

PLACING
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12

13
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- RECOGNITION AWA

WINNER

cLuB

4 U1 4 JUNIOR LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR

PAUL EGAN MEMORIAL SHIELD
- CADET OF THE YEAR

U4 8 JUNIOR LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR
Uz1 ¥YOUTH LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR
JUNIOR YOUTH DEVELOPMENT CLUB OF THE YEAR

JUNIOR ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
YOUTH ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
ATHLETE OF THE YEAR

MASTERS ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
SPORTS TEAM OF THE YEAR

TEAM MANAGER OF THE YEAR
OFFICIAL OF THE YEAR
PROFESSIONAL COACH OF THE YEAR
VOLUNTEER COACH OF THE YEAR
HAMDICAP CHAMPION CLUB OF THE YEAR
CHAMPION CLUB OF THE YEAR

ANDY FRIZZELL OAM OBE
JUNIOR ACTIVITIES MEMBER OF THE YEAR
CLUB CAPTAIN OF THE YEAR

TRAINER OF THE YEAR

ASSESSOR OF THE YEAR

CLUB OF THE YEAR

VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR

SURF LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR

CLIVE HAMMOMND ‘SILVER' MEDALLION

Kaitlin Dobinson
Millar Gazzard

William Dowd
Chloe Silva
Redcliffe Peninsula SL5C

| Tayla| Halliday
Byron Oliphant

Joel Piper
Rodney Taylor

Alex Open Male Taplin Relay Team

- Kane Filkington
lennifer Glassock
' James Porter
Shane Petersen
Marcoola SLSC
. Alexandra Headland SLSC

Shaun Baker
* Philip Reed

' Clive Sharp
. Gregory Craven

Mooloolaba SLSC

Kirsten Phillips
Guy Tanner
John Roderick

Metropolitan Caloundra 5L5C
Metropolitan Caloundra SLSC

Maroochydore sLsC
Alexandra Headland SL5C o

Alexandra Headland SLSC
| Alexandra Headland 5L5C
Marocochydore SLSC
Mooloolaba SLSC
Alexandra Headland SLSC
Alexandra Headland SLSC
H MNoosa Heads S5LSC

Alexandra Headland SLSC
| Alexandra Headland SL5C

| ‘Moosa Heads S5L5C

| Redcliffe SLSC
Mooloolaba SLSC
Alexandra Headland 5L5C

Metropolitan Caloundra SL5C
Mudjimba SL5C
| Coolum Beach 5L5C

e



STATISTIC

CATEGORY

TOTAL MEMBERS

MALE MEMBERS

FEMALE MEMEERS

Probationary 119 63 56
mﬂﬂiaﬁember {5~13 yrs) 4554 3395 2355
Cadet Member (13-15yrs) 480 258 222
Active (15-18 yrs.) 541 295 246
" active{18y7eand ol 2137 1272 763
Award Member 313 174 139

Reserve Active

10

LDI'Ig Service 51'1 473 167
Past Active 183 125 58
”_;ﬂu.sscciate 4089 1727 2360
: . Life Member 371
“ General i
‘ Honorary - 56
"{ Non-Member Participants 25
Leave / Restricted 52
| TOTAL 13671
| R T
- -

BEACH ATTEMDANCE

SvAmmers Eehveen ﬁwe.FIagS —.?_:85595

| HOURS |

Marine Stings

CLUB
Swimmers outside the Flags — 114,532 g T ——
Craft Users — gaiige N laEcER T
i ek 285,420 Bribie Island 8.090.56
TOTAL BEACH VISITATIONS — 1,219,752 | —oolum Beach Ty
Dicky Beach i 11.779.43
s Kawana Waters i 799327
= Marcocla 773462
Gt Maroachydore ! 081918
‘Rescue Tube 118 o e R | 2
Rescue Board Fa Gl TIDEE)
| e
Other 17 v e
Preventative Actions 1o2aq [l NoosTieas 1540363
Rainbow Beach 424952
Redclifiz Peninsula 4.793.04
FIRST AID Sunshine Beach 808500
Minor First Aic 1.057 W TaTAL 14287815
Major First Aid 239
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STATISTIC
.

| --_-.' &w Lifesaving and Junior Awards

AWARD NAME
AGE MANAGER COURSE
ASSESSOR BRONZE MEDALLION
TRAINING OFFICER BRONZE MEDALLION
BRONZE MEDALLION
? IRB CREWMAN CERTIFICATE

‘ OBSERVERS AWARD
QLD 4WD INDUCTION

e
QLD TRACTOR INDUCTION
RADIO OPERATORS CERTIFICATE
SILVER MEDALLION BEACH MANAGEMENT
SILVER MEDALLION IRB DRIVER
SURF RESCUE CERTIFICATE (CPR ENDORSED)
SSV OPERATOR INDUCTION
SURF PLAY 1 - Ug
SURF PLAY 2 - U7
SURF AWARE 1 - U8

SURF AWARE 2 - U9

SURF SAFE 1-U10

SIJRF SAFE 2 - U1
SURFSMART 1 -U12
SIURF SMART 2 - 113

TOTAL AWARDS
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The season that was 2021/22 has once again come & gone.... It feels like only yesterday we were setting up on
the beach for the first patrol of the season and now, our gear and uniforms are safely packed away for the
colder months (hopefully, everyone’s shorts don't shrink like mine did last winterl).

I would like to come straight out of the blocks and give a HUGE thank you to all our members for the time and
effort they have invested in supporting our club this season.

To those who put their hands up when we were a little thin on numbers so our patrol obligations were met,
together with the Age Managers landing on the beach each Sunday morning so our Nippers program was able
to run, thank you. And then there is the large number of Water Safety volunteers who assist with Nippers and
any training we conduct, thanks so much for your efforts. And of course, | must mention our fabulous parents
who not only take a close interest in what we are doing, but support what we are trying to accomplish by
making it possible for their kids to participate - a big thank you too.

The Covid vaccination mandate that was placed upon the organisation made for some uncomfortable
conversations at the time, particularly as it was not something that as an organisation, we had any say in
whether it was implemented or not. Fortunately, the timing of the removal of the restrictions has allowed us to
move forward as a Club without too much grief.

And then, there was Mother Nature. She certainly made herself known this year. Inclement weather is never
great for patrolling beaches, but this season we seemed to be plagued with it (thanks La Nina). Not only is it
miserable to be out in the rain, but the rough conditions mean even greater risk for our mempbers, due to
swimmers who don't heed the warnings even when the beach is closed

Floods also prevented members from travelling to Rainbow Beach on several occasions which meant that
members were not available to make it to patrol at'times. A big thank you to Rob McCarthy, our Club Captain
who, through his great orgamsatlon skills, kept things ticking along as they-should while the rest of us were
stuck” ‘on the other side of the river”.

Did | mention the tsunami warnings? Yep, we had those tao. This season has been action packed.

As we strive to not only meet the legislative requirements of the .organisation but also become better
lifesavers, the level of training required for our Club is ever-increasing. The dedication of Justin Schooth, our
Chief Training Officer, means that our members enjoy access to an exceptionally high level of training that is
recognised throughout Surf Life Saving and our region. It is important to remember that the skills our
members develop through the Club are actually more often-used “off the beach” than on - we really are
contributing to the community in more ways than we realise.

I would like to take the opportunity to recognise our sponsors. Th Club would not be able to continue our core
business without their assistance. Our major sponsor is the Supporters Club, or as our members often refer to
it “upstairs”. Thanks to-Ray and his team, particularly during these latest renovations, we appreciate being
associated with such an amazing facility. Also, thank you to the continued support of our local Council, not to
mention our Executive Members - you make myJob a whole lot easier!

| am also so very grateful for the dedication and support of my good friend and mentor John Greaney. Not.only
is he great in his role as President of the Supporters Club, but now that he has embraced his “Inner Project
Manager/Interior Decorator”, we are all benefiting from his vision, patience  and superior management skills
which have ensured the smooth roll out of the largescale renovations to the Club.

In summary, | just want to remind everyone that even though the world seems like it-has gone crazy at the
moment and although there is always a lot going on in everyone's lives, we are lucky that we have such a caring
and close-knit community within our Club. | know | feel very privileged to belong to this very special group. And
| have no doubt, it is our people that will ensure we continue to thrive and prosper in these tumultuous times.

With thanks,
Shane Handy
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Lifesaving is our core business and for the 94th year the proud record of no lives lost between.the flags at
both Noosa Main Beach and Peregian Beaches, remained intact and | congratulate the members who have
contributed to maintaining this critical and outstanding record. This great result and achievement, commends
our PCs and patrolling members who contribute to our 21 patrol teams. Club Captain Roger Aspinall has
again praised their efforts on many occasions and also reflected on the wonderful training provided by all our
trainers across all areas of skills and awards controlled by CTO Paul Jenkinson. Over and above patrolling
commitments, a number of our lifesavers also volunteer for SLSQ Waverunner duties and some of these
members also form part of the Clubs' Emergency Response Group [ERG] who are-available 24/7 to be called
out for various emergencies by the Police. Unfortunately, on occasions it iS necessary to support recovery
operations of deceased people from the ocean, beach, or rocks. | acknowledge their very valuable support
and dedication of these members in these difficult situations.

| commend member Jessie Lloyd-Stewart for her prompt action off the National Park on 7th February 2022,
and that due to my presence in the surfing group, left me in no doubt that her immediate actions saved a life
and thus ensuring it was a rescue instead of a recovery.

The Masters Board Riding Team was training at an early morning surfing session when Jessie fortuitously
spotted the man who was of.a solid build, clothed and wearing shoes, in trouble among the rocks and being
washed under by the surf rolling in. It took around one hour from Jessie reaching him to finally arrive at the
ambulance after being carried up by stretcher. It was a very. difficult situation to conduct a rescue with sets of
waves rolling past along the rocks as he was passing in and out of consciousness. We are all very proud of
Jessie for her vitally important urgent response and subsequent lifesaving actions. Congratulations.

Jessie has subsequently been awarded with a Rescue Medal by SLSA for the Rescue of the Month of February
and will be presented with her award in the near future.

A personal highlight for the 2022 year was the honour of inducting two new Life Members at the Annual
Dinner on 13th May. Gina Lynch and Felicity O'Brien have.served the Club for over 20 years and contributed
to the Club in many quite different fields, yet very similar in some others. They both joined Nippers as
mothers of four children and watched them grew and transition through all theé ‘age groups to the senior
club, whilst supporting them as Age Managers or assistants, water safety officers, trainers or in other roles-
After they both gained their Bronze Medallions, they patrolled for 20 years and continue to do so today: Their
husbands and partners also patrol and compete for the Club in Masters Competition and Felicity with-her
husband Gerard, became the ﬂrst husband and wife members in the Clubs history, to both achieve Life
I\/Iembershlp of Noosa. :

To present two deserving and valuable patrolling members with a Presidents Medal, was another highlight for
myself at the Annual Dinner.: The contributions by Jack Lewis during the year were varied; yet significant, and
included being an Age Manager for JAC for the 3rd year running, was the Board R|d|ng [Surfing] Captain,
arranged visits to Noosa by Indigenous kids from Cherbourg after travelling to Cherbourg.to conduct water
safety sessions, volunteering to be part of the Working Group for-the Clubs Sheds and as a Professional Town
Planner and Businessman, donatmg his considerable expertise and time for required Noosa Counol planning
requirements.

19 year old, Jessie Lloyd-Stewart, trained and ‘competed in First Aid and Champion Lifesaver Competitions
through to the Australian Championships, competed in the Board riding Team, became a qualified Lifeguard,
attended to Camp Commando as a leader, and last but not least, performed a vital rescue off National Park
that resulted in a successful rescue, instead of a recovery. For her fantastic effort Jessie was honoured with
the SLSA Rescue Medal. Congratulations to both Jack and Jessie.

| remind members of the outstanding effort of Club swim competitor and Ambassador Kareena Lee, who
won an Olympic Bronze Medal in the 10km Marathon Swim with the Australian swimming Team at the 2020
Tokyo Olympics, but eventually held in 2021 after being postponed due to the COVID pandemic. Kareena
actually qualified in 2019 but had to wait until July 2021. Prior to her departure, the Club held a send-off for
her in the Supporters Club with many guests including mentor Dawn Fraser and Kareena's Coach John
Rogers. Kareena's swim at Tokyo waS nothing short of amazing and after swimming an incredible 10km in
just a squeak under 2 hours, she was just a second from Gold and a touch from Silver. Kareena was the
Club's first active member to ever win an Olympic Medal, and she did it in style.
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Ross Fisher, President, Noosa Heads Surf Life Saving Club cont

JAC had a great year even though numerous Sundays were missed due to conditions and the State
Championships were cancelled. Director Shaun Baker received the SLSQ Award of Excellence for the Nipper
Program that the Club delivers, congratulations Shaun. His committee worked very well and was very ably
supported by the new JAC administration assistant, Sheridan. The Seahorse Nipper program is also run under
the JAC umbrella and this year, another two programs were able to be delivered successfully. The Nipper End
of Year Awards were held at the )’ and what a great venue it is for this event. Life Member Lenore Grice and |
were invited to announce the new Captains and Vice Captains for 2022/23 to the audience and one of their
first duties was to march with me and lay a wreath on Anzac Day.

Peregian Beach SLSC has now been launched and granted a 10 year Lease by the Noosa Shire Council [NSC].
An AGM will be held to elect the first Board and then apply for affiliation to SLSQ. A Supporters Club
[PBSLSSC] has also been formed to raise funds for the fledgling Club and held its inaugural AGM in March.
This means that next season, our Noosa Club will no longer be responsible for the Patrol Service Agreement
at Peregian, or for providing any funding. Support will be provided with rescue equipment and limited
administration support until they are well settled in and able to fully govern themselves. | sincerely wish both
the new Clubs every success into the future and reconfirm both the Clubs and my support when the occasion
may arise.

| also acknowledge the support received from our governing bodies being both Surf Life Saving Queensland
and Sunshine Coast Branch. Our relationship continues to be a very strong and stable, one built over many
years of trust and communication between us. | congratulate John Baker OAM from SA, for being elected as
President of SLSA. The newly elected Noosa Shire Council under Mayor Clare Stewart, now communicates
openly, listens to any initiatives or issues we have at Noosa Beach and subsequently, works constructively to
assist us, and we thank them for this mutually beneficial co-operation.

Finally, and sadly | report that the Club lost two Life Members during the year being Mervyn Cummings and
Terry Williams, | extend the Club’s sympathies to their families. A vale for these two Life Members is included
in our Annual Report. :

Yours in Lifesaving

It is hard to believe that we are Ialready approaching the mid- 2022, and as we reflect back on the 2021-2022
season, we are reminded of the resilience and agility of our staff and volunteer members that have helped to
navigate the club through another tumultuous but successful year at Sunshine Beach SLSC.

The enduring effects of Covid and the constantly changing “modus operandi” as directed by State and Federal
governments, along with significant weather events and changes of senior staff members; have kept us all on
our toes. It is a great credit to the strength of ‘our volunteers and staff that we have -been able to work
throu|ggthe year to build on past success, producing continued growth and positive-outcomes in key areas of
our club. :

In lifesaving, many thanks go to Club Captain, John Reeves, who has been a fantastic leader and role model
again this season. Ever present on the beach, John has rallied and supported our fantastic PCs'who, at the
helm of their 12 Patrols have again produced ‘a faultless year in keeping our beach safe. Patrols have been
supplemented by another healthy intake of Active members through Bronze and -SRC courses, which will
enable the continuity of 12 patrols to share the volunteer patrolling load. Thank you to CTO, Doug Gould, and
his team of qualified and dedicated trainers for their time and support to deliver these vital training courses.
In some cases, these have also been delivered through collaboration with Noosa Surf Life Saving Club, _
opening the way for a new partnership-sharing skills with our neighbours.

Of particular note, John as a member of the Emergency Response Group for Noosa assisted emergency
services during the heavy rain at the end of February in anticipation rescuing flood. victims. Although not
deployed, it was a fantastic example of how we can support the wider community outside of our role on the
beach.
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John Gooderham, President, Sunshine Beach Surf Life Saving Club cont

We also want to acknowledge the bravery and contribution of some of our newest active patrolling members,
Joe Tolano and Darcy Lewis, who performed a successful rescue on their first ever patrol and were
recognised in various media stories. These young members, and the other new SRC and Bronze Medallion
awardees in the youth and cadets, are a credit to themselves, as well as to our strong nipper program, the
mentorship of wonderful age managers, and their supportive and encouraging parents.

In Surf Sports, Brigid Duncanson has worked above and beyond the call of duty after taking on the role of
Director of Surf Sports. Many hours working alongside Head Coach Josh Minogue have helped produce one
of the best seasons on record for the club, with two stand out honours achieved alongside many other
excellent results. It was incredibly exciting to see Grace Otto winning the Next Generation title and gualifying
for the 2023 Nutrigrain Iron series, and Niamh Arthur winning the first ever U13 gold medal in the Surf Race
at the Aussies. Both of these outstanding results reflect the determination and effort put in by all our surf
sports competitors who have flown the flag high all season across the many carnivals attended, and as always
punched well above our weight as a small club. We are certain that if the State Championships at Alexandra
Headland had not been cancelled due to the dreadful weather that we would be celebrating even more
success.

Thank you to all the coaches supporting Josh and the Surf Sports program, including Zion Pettigrove as
assistant water coach, Paul Gilmore as ski coach and Craig Law supporting Pool Rescue. In particular we'd like
to acknowledge the awesome effort of Beach Coach, Pauline Gleeson and assistant coach Alice Jones, who
guided the “all-age” beach relay team to qualify for the first ever State finals for our club, showing the talent
and hard work of our ‘beachies’ across the age groups. Well done to all.

With the season’s end came the news of the departure of our Head Coach, Josh Minogue, signalling the end
of an amazing five-year tenure, with progress and results across all age groups. Thank you, Josh, you have
raised the bar significantly and have left your mark at the club with all the surf sports athletes who have
benefitted from your excellent coaching and inspiring leadership. We miss you terribly here at Sunshine, but
wish you and your beautiful family all the best for-the future. With change also comes new opportunities; and
Josh has set an amazing base for our recently appomted new Head Coach, Wes Berg, to build the Surf Sports
program even further.

The Junior Activities committee led by JAC Director Sophie Olver have had another fantastic season with
increased numbers in the nipper program and more parents participating in Bronze courses, further
bolstering new active patrolling numbers as well as water safety. This season’s weather and beach conditions
were more difficult than usual, with big surf, winds, tides and currents posing some challenges to overcome
on Sunday -Nippers. However; -all age groups .had lots of fun, -and built valuable surf and beach skills
notwithstanding the tough conditions, showing the resilience and positive attitude. of -our nippers, their age.
managers and parents on the beach. A big shout out to water safety parents and a wonderful cohort of UT4
SRC members who were a key part of our season as-we delivered the required safety for our junior members.

Congratulations to Tara Lees for an amazing first year as Director of Youth & Cadets. Tara, you have had a
very successful year engaging these young adults to develop beyond their Nipper years. The compliments
received from event organisers with praise for our members is a credit to you all. It has been wonderful to
see you lead our Youth and Cadets to contribute in all sorts of ways to our community, while keeping them
engaged with the club and each other with lots of fun social events. Thank you and we hope-that next year
builds on your successes.

Our relationship with our sponsors reached new levels this year with increased numbers of sponsors and the
delivery of new 4WD utility vehicle and Nipper trailer as reported last year. We are very lucky to have so many
corporate friends who are happy to back us as a club to deliver our volunteer work within the community.

With regular updates from the Supporters Club, we appreciate the year that has passed with a change of
General Manager. After ten successful years at the helm, Tim Johnson departed in June 2021 and we
welcomed Julie Strudwick into the role in August 2021. We acknowledge the work of the Supporters Club
Committee and the Facilities Management Committee who worked through this transition. Thank you to Julie
and Darren Sandilands along with all the staff at the club for your efforts and for the success achieved
through the year in difficult working conditions. This strength has produced yearly accounts that are simply *
stunning and is applauded by all in the Life Saving Club.

The Life Saving Board members make a great team and we are truly grateful for all that they bring to enable a
balanced approach to the decisions made for the benefit of the club. A steady fiscal approach from Hamish
Robertson along with the years of experience and expertise offered by Yvette McKinley, and the experienced
voice of the-active membership through Ross Williams, keep the club moving forward confidently and with
purpose.
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John Gooderham, President, Sunshine Beach Surf Life Saving Club cont

As Lifesaving Manager, Michelle Burnett has continued to offer unlimited support and expertise to us, the
board and the broader membership, which we are all very grateful for. Michelle has developed more strength
in the administration team with Carmel Foot, who as our part time bookkeeper is offering more help with the
administration - a reflection on the growing workload that comes with a growing membership.

On the social front, it has been a pleasure to see many active members attending social events and activities
together, especially after the disruptions of the last couple of years. The end of season get together was
attended by 114 members, an excellent turnout encouraged and corralled by Ross Williams Active on
Committee.We look forward to seeing lots of members at the upcoming Annual Dinner and to developing
more opportunities for social events through next season. Following feedback at last years' AGM, we have
also increased information to members through nine newsletters in the past year, and welcome any further
feedback on improving social events and communication with our members.

We also want to acknowledge our Life Members, who we had the pleasure of seeing many of-at our Life
Members Dinner earlier this year, and which will become a regular event on the club calendar. It was a
wonderful night to reconnect, share stories and have a laugh in our beautiful club setting. We are keen to
continue to engage with Life Members - both socially and to gain their input and feedback into happenings at
our club. We also thank those who have contributed to the selection and display of memorabilia, and
acknowledging this is still a work in progress, as we intend to further embed more lifesaving-themed
decoration and memorabilia in the clubhouse

So finally, a big thank you to all our members-across all aspects of the club. Without your help and support
the club would not function and it'is a delight to see so many people give so much time for the benefit of
others. Sunshine Beach Surf Life Saving Club is built on support and strong values and the ‘Sunshine Spirit'
flows in abundance in our club.As a leadership group we have maintained our core values of respect, agility
and teamwork through the year as we continue to progress positively in a measured and thoughtful way for
the betterment of our members and our community here at Sunshine Beach.

We are looking forward to the next season which sits around the corner!

Kind regards =i

Johnny & Mel
Johnny Gooderham = = -Mel Butcher
President - Deputy President

It has only been possible for the Peregian Beach SLSC to be re-established from the generous support-the
Noosa Heads Surf Life Saving Club has undertaken over several years including but not limited to the
responsibilities of the patrol service agreement for lifesaving at Peregian Beach. Sincere thanks to President
R]E)'sfs Fisher and his management committee and all their staff for everyone's contribution here for-the benefit
of lifesaving.

Under-the stewardship of the Branch PreS|dent Gerard O’ Brien there has been a working group preparing
for the transition to Peregian Beach SLSC being ready far season 2022/23. This has been a lengthy and
complex governance process to start a new club, in essence with Office of Fair-Trading incorporation, ATO
compliance for new ABN and application for ACNC not for profit status and negotiating a permit to occupy

the building with Noesa Council. :

We have now been further encouraged with the progress of the aforementioned items with Noosa Council
agreeing to a 10-year lease of the building, giving confidence in the proposed new club and confidence for
the volunteers in the future of lifesaving at Peregian Beach.
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There has now been the usual AGM process for the election of board members for both the Lifesaving and
Supporter's boards for the club. We have had important assistance from Branch and SLSQ staff and
volunteers for the necessary start-up of the club and completed governance training for our boards.

Our goals for the upcoming season are to continue the successful junior program of previous years and
increase patrolling membership and awards to have a high standard of patrolling at our beach. The
importance of strong financial management in the formative year of the new club is at the forefront of our
board's planning.

John Roderick

The 2021-22 season is the 103rd season of our volunteer members keeping Coolum Beach safe. With the
impacts of COVID over the last couple of seasons It has been great to see the club start to return to some
level of normalcy with the easing of restrictions both upstairs and downstairs.

It has been very encouraging to see our members once again enjoying the club’s facilities, turning out for
training and coming along to the member events such as the Friday Member Catch-up. We started this
season with an aim to re-invigorate the member experience through a range of initiatives and hopefully the
club has been successful in delivering on that aim.

While this season did not have some of the challenges of recent seasons (COVID shut-downs, fires and
drowning tragedies) Mother Nature made sure we were kept on our toes. Most weekends our patrol teams
dealt with'challenging conditions including strong winds, heavy swell and lots of moving water. Despite that
we were able to open the beach most weekends, Something which | know the beach gomg public were very
appreciative of.

It was great to see all sections working towards a common goal Our patrol-teams- led by their respective
patrol teams kept the beach safe and responded well to seme difficult incidents. - The TAF Team did an
amazing job in getting us all through our annual skills maintenance, putting through over 40 new Bron21es
and SRC members and upgradmg a range of.awards. .

From a surf sports perspective this season our coachmg program was revamped to provide all members
access to the coaching they need to either be a better lifesaver or to improve their competition performance.
Our competition teams, supported-by our officials, team managers and water safety, did the club proud both
in terms of results ( five gold medals at the Aussies) and the way they represented Coolum Beach. Looking to
the future of our club looks like it is in great hands with a great team of 220+ Nippers turmhg out each
weekend and also representing the club well at the carnivals.

Our officers again went above and beyond.in their areas be it radios, first aid, gear, trahsport etc, while*our
sub-committees (Joint Finance, Joint Building, Honours and Awards) kept us focussed. We had some great
fundraising results with over $18,000 raised in the Lifesaver Appeal week and a great turn-out of over 120
swimmers for the second-Bay to Beach swim. The club is in good shape in" terms of patrolling ‘equipment
taking deliveryof a new patrol-ute and SVWV at the end of the season.

Our loyal family of sponsors who provide much-needed funds need once again stepped up and offered their
support. Financially the club is in good shape delivering a.surplus for the season and setting up a Futures
Fund in partnership with our Supporters club. Upstairs has continued to trade well in the competitive
hospitality sector. Ably led by Ernie Burrows and Mal Wright the hard work from the team upstairs mean we _
can focus our efforts‘on the job downstairs and on the beach.

Finally, as always, thanks to each and every member for what you do. Time is the most precious commodity
there is and the fact that you give up yours to keep the beach safe is a great credit to everyone. Looking
forward to an even better season 2022-23.

lan Norman
Club President
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What an exciting year for Marcoola Surf Life Saving Club with the highlight being named Queensland Surf Life
Saving Club of the Year. This is a huge honour and came after being named Sunshine Coast Branch Life
Saving Club of the Year. Each and every one of us should be very proud of this achievement as we have all
contributed to this success in one way or another and it shows the strength of our Club as we continue to
grow and maintain our family-oriented focus. The challenge going forward is to maintain our commitment
and focus as the club grows.

This growth is nowhere more evident than in our Nipper program which was shut off at 250 this year. This is
yet again a record number for the club and despite the wretched run after Christmas was once again
successful and enjoyed by all. There is a tremendous amount of work that goes into running this program
and with larger numbers comes the need for more volunteers. At 250 kids on the beach, we need at-east 80
volunteers to do water safety and run the various programs. Leading this charge is our ever-present Junior
Activities Committee Chair Amanda Janssen and Deputy Andrew Cullity, a massive thank you to them and all
of those who help on a Sunday doing the behind the scenes work to make it all possible. Apologies for not
being able to mention everyone but your efforts are greatly appreciated by the club.

Another significant achievement was again winning the Buhk Wilkes Trophy for the 16th time in the awards
35-year history. Well done to Jenko our Club Captain from last season, (sorry Geoff you have to wait till this
year) Patrol Captains, Active"Members, Award Members and not to be forgotten the office staff who all
]gontmbute to our success in this avvard it highlights that we, as a club, have a lifesaving focus first and
oremost

On the lifesaving side we saw-the introduction of a 12th Patrol team this year which has been a strategic goal
for as long as' can remember. The feedback has been very positive and gives a good break between patrols
and sets a great platform moving forward. The season was a year of 2 halves with before Christmas business -
as usual but after Christmas being impacted by dangerous conditions, weather and no-beach. There were
numerous weekends where we saw only the red flag flying but to your credit, patrols still turned up and put
in the-time making sure the public were safe and made aware of the conditions. A very big thank you to all
who participated in patrols in whatever manner, it is through your numerous hours spent on the beach that
has allowed us to keep the beach safe with no preventablé deaths on out stretch ance again. .

The successes mentioned above do not come without lot of work in'the background and | would like to”
thank Geoff Jeffcoat for his tireless efforts behind the scenes in making sure that the club is running
smoothly. | see Geoff at the club nearly every time | call in and I'm sure this is only the tip of the iceberg: As
Director of Lifesaving, he has one of the most demandlng JObS in the club and handles the position with
professionalism and enthusiasm.

As the club grows so does the need for training to make sure our members can gain further awards. Thank
you to Monique Gardiner and Ben Allsopp who filled the role of Chief Training Officer and to all the trainers
and assessors who turn -up on weekends and during the week to deliver this trammg Without your
dedication our club would not be in the position that we find ourselves in.

Our youth had another strong year, thank you to Alaina Schmidt for coordinating these activities, among the
other-things that she does around the club. It is great to see the large number of youth that turn up on a
Sunday morning to do water safety for the Nippers, this truly makes a big difference to the Nipper program. |
know there were some activities curtailed by Covid (I got this far without mentioning the dreaded word) but
from what | hear you were able to work around this. One pleasing aspect is the continuation of us having a
team in the local OZ Tag competition, and most importantly your participation in doing patrols.

On the competition front we were led again by our competitors in the Surf Rescue Championships where | -
am reliably informed that our members once again performed admirably. Congratulations to Darci Crittendell
who took out a Bronze medal in the U15 Branch Champion Lifesaver. And well done to Oceah Wulf for
placing 3rd at the U14 Queensland Board Riding Championships. Our-Surf Boat section represented the club
at the National Titles on the Gold Coast in their new boat “The Marcoola Flash” (a special thanks here to
Paddy Walsh Painting who donated the boat). Our teams performed well with the youth team being unlucky
to miss the finals on a count back. Congratulations to Simon Drehlich, Owen Small & Mark Humphris who
took out 1st place in the Taplin Relay (130 age group). For the first time ever we had a competitor in the
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Coolangatta Gold with Simon Drehlich competing in the half course event. The Club Championships were
well attended, and all had a good time competing against each other. Outside of Surf Lifesaving John Ward
competed in and finished the Ironman Marathon down at Port Macquarie. To put in into perspective John
was either swimming, riding a bike or running for over 16 hours!!

The Club renovations continue to progress in the background and various options for how this will proceed
to be worked through. At the time of writing, we are still awaiting DA approval from Coundil, which once
through will allow us to explore different funding options.

To the Supporters Club Committee once again led by Craig Hunter-Smith, your continued contributions are
instrumental in allowing us to provide the service that we do. | know it has once again been a challenging
year with Covid restrictions being in place for a part of the year and also the challenge of trying to get staff
especially chefs. To Patrick and his team in the Supporters Club thank you for your contributions in what has
been trying times.

To all sponsors big and small thank you for your contributions which assist in the purchasing and
maintenance of vital lifesaving equipment. With your continued support we will continue our vital service and
continue to grow as a hub for our local community. A special thanks to our major sponsors:

- Paddy Walsh Painting

* Yaroomba Beach

» Austraffic

* North Shore Realty

» Bendigo Bank - Community:Bank Marcoola
* White's IGA Mt Coolum

| would like to thank our Beard, under the new Constitution, for your time and commitment to the club over
the last year. The board consists of Rob McGregor, Craig Hunter-Smith, Lyn Mathison, Amanda Janssen,
Geoff Jeffcoat, Justin Pettett, David McLean and myself. ;

To the office staff of Amanda, Alana and Lyn (nearly in retirement), thank you for all your hard work behind
the scenes that makes all our lives that much easier. It has again been a very busy year and even with Alana
having to learn the ropes, everything has run.very smoothly. It is a credit to all of you and in no small way:a
part of the success and growth of the club.

To Drew who has finished his first full year as General Manager, thank you for the time and effort that you
have put in. There have been challenges aplenty throughout the year which have all been handled in a -
professional manner. Both clubs are better aligned, and the operation of the Surf Life Saving Club has been
alhmOét seamless. | look forward to working with you agaln over the next year and the challenges that lie
ahea

Lastly a thank you to my wife Lyn, and all partners of our members who allow Us to épend time away from
home making sure that Marcoola Surf Life Saving Club runs smoothly and provides a vital service to the
public.

As you can see a lot has happened in the last year and as we continue to grow into the future there will be
further changes and challengers but so long as we as members stay focused.on providing the best lifeSaving
service that we can and not lose sight of being a family orientated club we will remain strong and enhance
our standing in the community both lifesaving and locally for years to come.
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achieved our primary goal of zero preventable deaths between the ﬂags A huge thank you to all members of
Mudjimba SLSC for the ongoing support for our community in a season that has again presented many,
many challenges. | appreciate the ongoing commitment to keeping our beach and community safe during
extreme and challenging conditions that have affected members of our club directly with impacts on their
homes, businesses, friends and family. Your efforts saved lives and provided .care and support for
communities in despair. | am immensely proud of your work and our service organisation. This was
highlighted to me again on Anzac Day as our club paid respect to members and families of our armed forces
so respectfully. I was approached following the ceremony by a.community member who was rescued only
one week prior by one of our SRC Members and who expressed enormous gratitude to me about our club
and proficiency of our members. He explained, “He saved my life, | wouldn't be here today with his help, I am
so grateful”. This is why we choose to do what we do, we change people’s lives, we save people’s lives. |
certainly hope you are proud to be part of our amazing surf club.

Whilst the 20/21 Season had its challenges, this report will outline the successes and achievements of the
season. On a statistical level, with all the challenges presented to us, we were able to attract 180 Nippers to
our Nipper Season on the very first weekend of our Nipper sign-on with the need to establish a waiting list
for new Nippers to join our magnificent surf club. We saw our season membership increase by 2 % from last
season with a 12 % increase in Junior Membership and just a small decrease.in our Active Membership. We
had a membership of 427 members in our fun, family friendly and community connected surf club. We
performed 5 rescues during the season, performed 487 Preventative Actions with 36 583 community
visitations (even with the weather we had), there were 26 Beach Closures, and 166 Public Relations actlons
We had 4 ambulance responses and 14 First Aid Incidents.

Our Board of directors maintained a really clear focus on open and transparent communication with our
priority work being on ensure high quality patrollin% members support and engagement and Nipper and
Youth Development. The Board advocated strongly for our membership and club throtghout the year and
attempted to listen and act on all feedback provided. Thank you to your Board of Dlrectors and Club Ofﬂcers
for their strong, passionate leadership of our club.

We were able to ensure high quality patrolling which was never more obvious than our club’s outstanding
performance in our Bulk Wilks Patrol Inspections!!ll We' achieved 100%, 98% and 96% in our three
Inspections, this is our core purpose and to know we-do’this work at an. outstanding level makes me
immensely proud. We were able to ensure our club’s patrolling equipment was of.the highest standard
through a combination of targeted financial investments and an enormous number of volunteer hours
maintaining this equipment. Our Nipper Program was able to provide a high-quality program with a full
enrolment of members through creative and innovative strategies to engage our Nippers-even when mother
nature was not very co-operative. In spite of 5 scheduled attempts to conduct our Clulb Championships this
year, unfortunately mother nature did not give us a break and we end the season without conducting this
year's Championships. We have outstanding Club Sponsors who continue to ensure our club remains a
sustainable enterprise but have also grown our community engagement with many new community
organisations partnering with us or ut|I|S|ng our club facilities.

Whilst we are proud of the season, your Board remains steadfast in our focus to grow our club membership
and bring new members and leaders into our club. So, | will pose this challenge to every member for the new
season, can each member bring just one new patrolling member to our club? Who can you approach to join
this amazing club for next season and become part of our family? Can you imagine the impact on our club if
every member brought just 1 new member to our Active Membership? In closing, thank you again for your
incredible work this season, congratulations of what has been achieved but please go out and encourage 1
person each to sign up for our next two Bronze Medallion Courses, our club’s sustainable future depends on
it
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Born from dutiful beginnings our great Club has protected and served the public for 106 years.on.and around
our beach. We have been a haven for those like-minded individuals who wanted to safeguard the bathing
public and be part of something bigger.

The legacy that our founding members and the generations that have followed, remains. | hope we will leave
a legacy for our future members which will be reflected on as worthwhile.

Times have changed; the world has changed; but the core values of protecting those who visit our beach is
still the ethos of who we are ... Lifesavers.

This season, as with the past 106, we have lost no lives between the flags on our beach; but tragically there
have been some incidents at the river mouth and just north of the Club where we have attended those who
chose not to swim between the flags under the watchful eyes of our Lifesavers.

Mother nature has certainly shown her force this season with adverse weather and dangerous surf
conditions being the constant; but through this we have remained vigilant with our mandate to keep our
beach goers safe.

Our patrolling numbers this season have increased and stand now at 322 from last season’s 280.

The Board of Lifesaving, led by Andrew Youngman our (DolLS), continues.to evolve and adapt to the ever-
increasing demands placed on lifesaving members. The Board of Lifesaving should be’commended and
supported for their insight and proactive approaches. With our patrolling members the task of rostering and
trying to-fulfil the Club's responsibilities, and the availability of our patralling members, is no easy-task. Times
are changing and our responsibility to improve our skills is now, more than ever, a priority. We have been
challenged to be better Lifesavers and | believe we are ansvvering thatcall. -

Our training continues to award and increase the skills .of our members. It's only bécause of the tireless
efforts of our volunteer trainers that we can continue to patrol and expand our skills base to better safeguard
those who visit our beach. Patrolling members are doing a great job, but we can always strive to |mprove our
skills, and so the gaining of more awards is crucial to us bemg even better on the beach.

To Michelle Burnett, our Chlef Training Officer (CTO) and her amazmg team of trainers, you have -our
unwavering gratitude. :

Our long history as one of the power clubs in Surf Sports'is very much in tack. Director of Surf Sports, Danny
Short, and his Board, have continued this season to build an even stronger culture within the Sportmg section
of the Club.

It is no surprise to me that we sit in the top four clubs in the nation in Surf Sports, with a Coachmg Team that
is unrivalled, and which continues to test and improve the skills of our competitive teams.

It should also be no surprise that | think our Head Coach, Bugsy, is the best'in the country, supported by a
team that are unmatched in every:area from the Boats to the Beach; we continue to be a force to be
reckoned with. At the Aussies this year our domination of the Beach relays and in the Surf, especially on the
last Day, was nothing short of remarkable. Our younger members throughout the Youth Titles were
impressive, from the Ocean swims to Champion Lifesaver; surely our future in Surf Sports is assured through
the next generation of emerging stars. The role to be played in supporting and nurturing our next generation
cannot be under stated and it is gratifying to see our Senior members stepping up in every area to be part of _
their journey.

Our volunteer coaching line-up is also unrivalled and shows the commitment and depth of our members and
their unwavering passion to train and support our competitors in striving to be the best they can be.

Without the support of our Sponsors and the securing of considerable Grants we would be hard.pressed to
maintain our equipment for Lifesaving and support our Surf Sports program. Murphy Homes, for the 11th
year, were with us and our Murphy Homes Maroochy Classic Carnival this season was the best we have ever
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run. As part of the Summer of Surf Series the Murphy Homes Carnival continues to grow and remains one of

the premier events of the season. Our Junior Rebel Carnival continues to strive and be the largest Junior

Carnival on the Calendar. The support from Rebel Sports has been ongoing and | would like to thank

ghristian and his team from Rebel for staying with us through what must have been a hard year in.any
usiness.

This season Century 21 on Duporth have joined our current Sponsors and are providing great support for
the Junior Club. Their commitment over the next three seasons to Maroochydore Surf Life Saving Club is
substantial and this will ensure the section is well equipped to continue their development into the future.
Our major partner and sponsor, the Supporters” Club, continues to support our Lifesaving and Sports
sections and have increased its contribution every year over the past three years to ensure that Lifesaving
and Surf Sports are equipped into the future.

The Supporters’ Club continues to perform above all market benchmarks and expectations. Jack Orr, our
General Manager, has built a stable and enthusiastic team and was this year awarded Young Manager of the
Year for Queensland. Jack has been supported throughout by his management team, who continue to
ensure the smooth operational aspects of day-to-day duties of the Club. Future improvements will see the
Supporters’ Club receive a well overdue and deserved face lift on the first and second. levels insuring the
growth of the business and in term the increased support to the Active Club.

Every Member who sits on a Board or Committee of Maroochydore Surf Life Saving and Supporters’ Clubs is
a volunteer and give of their time freely, with no financial gain or supportfrom the Club. This means so much
to us all. We do so willingly because of an unwavering desire to see our Club prosper and move forward,
ensuring our future. We are.all time poor in a world that becomes ever more demanding of our time and
resources. Therefore, when a conversation is entered into, please remember that as with you the person you
are addressing is as passionate and invested in this great Club as you are.

The Board of Management this season has been the force that has ensured the improvement and stability of
the Active Club. ;

Gary Wilke (Deputy President) has been and continues to be my support and council, and a voice of reason.
Andrew Patrick (Treasurer) has been a driving force over the recent years in ensuring the Clubs are well
placed financially, and only through his strong resolve to see our Clubs are debt free, do we now see
ourselves close to that goal.

Kirk Williamson (Administration and Membership) has a huge portfolio consuming a considerable amount of
time with a massive responsibility, ensuring that rnernbers in- all aspects are. catered for, and the
administration of the Active Club runs smoothly. :

Andrew Youngman (Lifesaving), rosters 322 people with their own time availability issues over many months
on every weekend and juggles the ever-increasing administrative and logistical demands that continue to be
undertaken to fulfil our patrolling responsibilities; all while being a diplomat, a father with a young family,
working full time and driving up and down the highway from Brisbane too often.

Jason Childs (Marketing and Promotions) has been.a longstanding member of our Club and has taken on a
role that is both demanding and ever changing. Jason has with his team as part of his portfolio-ran those
social events that the Club holds every year with a degree of professionalism and planning that has'led to
their ultimate.successes.

Jason O'Pray (Junior Act|V|t|es) steps down this season leaving Junior Activities-in a strong position for the
coming season. Jason's commitment and dedication to the Junior Club and its ong0|ng improvement is
undoubted and the team he has led will surely continue his good work.

Danny Short (Surf Sports) continues to evolve the Surf Sports program with a passion and enthusiasm that
has been unmatched in recent years. Danny and his Board through their efforts have seen our medal tally at .
Aussies this season the most medals that have ever been awarded.

Our Championship Cappings are now in-excess of 250, second only to Northcliffe. Our path to the future is in
good hands with Danny and those with a like-minded vision for our journey forward.

ONE CLUB, OUR CLUB
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Our club, our people and our community have once again demonstrated the true meaning of dedication.
When [ think about Alexandra Headland SLSC my natural focus is drawn towards the good that we do in our
community and the people who devote their precious time and skills to the beach. As we all know, there is so
much more to be said about being a member of a team and a group of likeminded people, including the
friendships, the rewards of doing our part in preventing drownings and serious injury in the water, the skills
we gain and the fitness we hold.

The past 12 months have yet again been challenging for our business and our club hewever it has not held us
down and has not deterred us from getting on with the job and digging in when it counts. Determination,
focus, commitment, and resilience; | see these kinds of traits in many-people around the club daily and it is
those people who inspire me to continue to push forward to ensure our club is best placed to succeed and
prosper.

It is often custom to thank our committees and volunteers at this time of the year and certainly this year is no
different. As a member of this club, we all should be thankful that we have so many willing and competent
people leading and steering our organisation successfully and asking for nothing in return. On behalf of the
membership, | take this opportunity to thank everyone involved across the many areas of the club and call
out those who have gone above and beyond the normal expectations of their roles and/or job descriptions.

Centenary Fast Approaching

On the 24th of July 2024 we will officially celebrate our 100-year anniversary. The Centenary Committee has
been working hard for the past few years and work is well underway in organising the year of celebrations
and recognitien of the club’s enormous contribution and achievements across the community. Keep an eye
out for.some more on the centenary in the comlng months. . . :

Mari Street Land Holding

The club’s land holding in Mari Street is an”extremely-important part of our future and the Board of
Management (BOM) recognises that it will play a major role in our planning duties. To this end the BOM has
been working on the vision and plan for our club which will involve a structured process of consultancy and
due diligence. This process will be one of our major projects for the upcomlng 2021722 year. :

Upgrade to our SLS administration and training room

During the year we successfully” completed a long everdue upgrade to our life saving offices and
administration areas as well-as the upstairs training room.and leisure areas. Thanks to all involved in this
project. We are also working on the club signage and looking at how we can up style the extemal areas of the
club to take advantage of our position and exposure to Alexandra Parade.

Master Plan

The BOM has engaged and established a ‘sub-committee for the club’'s Master Planning project:
Encompassing the Mari Street parcel and the entire Surf Club on the beach side, this committee will be
engaging external consultants to begin the detailed and lengthy process of a master plan which will see our
club forward for many years to come. | am very excited about this project as it is one that | can see will propel
our club to the status of #1 Club in Australia. After all, we have the best members, the best position, the best
staff, and the best beach............. it's only inevitable really”

Thank you for your support and for your commitment to our club. It certainly means a lot to our committee -
members, our wonderful staff, our highly skilled coaches, our valued members, and all those who visited our
club and beach for the 2021/22 season.
Well done to everyone on a great year.

Sam Archer
Honorary President
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What an absolute journey our Club has had over the past 10 years. So many achievements, some
disappointments, many friends made, our kids have developed into young women and men --every member
involved has made a difference. You should all be very proud of what it means to be a member of the
Mooloolaba Surf Life Saving Club.

2021-2022 has been a successful yet mixed season - COVID-19 has interrupted activities, mixed with an
unseasonal wet-season which has restricted numbers on our beaches and reduced the number of carnivals
our competitors were able to attend. Those carnivals we did attend saw Mooloolaba have success on a
number of levels and it was great to see a good team attend the Aussies with a.couple of Gold Medals coming
home. Well done to everyone and congratulations to those who came away with a piece of silverware.

Our commitment on the beach is second to none and the real reason we exist, our Patrols are full to the brim
ensuring that our beach is as safe as possible. A huge thank you to all our volunteers who give up their time
and commitment freely to ensure our community have the confidence to come to our beach.

Our Nippers continues to grow with around 550 enrolled this past season. To see the kid's smiling faces and
hear the laughter on a Sunday morning is a true testament to the JAC Executive, all the Age Managers and
their assistants and those who perform Water Safety and all others who help out. Well done to all.

There is much happening in and around Mooloolaba and our club is part of that. The foreshore revitalisation
project will see this locality become world class with that work coming right to our front door in years to
come. The announcement of the 2032 Olympic Games for South East Queensland and the likelihood of a
number of sports.to be held on the Sunshine Coast is exciting with our Club in a great posmon to benefit
from some of the development and enhancements which will occur close-by.

There are plenty of opportunities over the next 10 years for which we need to be planning for now and it is an :
exciting time for the Club to prepare for the next stage of our journey into our second century.

Our Club is steeped in history and only recently a Life Members Lunch was held where much of that history
was told over a meal and a few drinks. Our-challenge-as a Club is to ensure_that our future members
understand our first 100 years so we can appreciate what we have today. To come from nothing to an
impressive Club with over 1600 members should not be overlooked and in fact, needs to be celebrated and
understood.

On behalf of the 2021-2022 Committee, thank you to everyone involved in our Club for the role you perform
in our community- it does not go unnoticed. This is our 100th Annual Report with our Centenary Celebrations
to now commence in earnest. Let's celebrate in style.

Darryl Johnson
President :
Mooloolaba Surf Life Saving Club
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SURF CLUB

It is with a sense of satisfaction | write this annual report sharing some of the activities and successes of the
club. While | draw attention to these activities, | am sure that | shall miss some so please accept-my apology
for any missing detail however, this doesn't mean anything more than a poor recollection by me!

| am honoured to have been the Club President for another year, and have had the pleasure to lead a very
active committee consisting of people with many plans and ideas for the betterment of the Club. Your
combined efforts have made an invaluable contribution to the development and ongoing viability of our club.

| have the pleasure in reporting a successful 2021/22 season for the Club. This success, both on and off the
beach, is a reflection of the commitment our members have for our Club and the honest dedication to
community safety by every member, sponsor and supporter involved.

To all of our Sponsors and Government bodies, both large and small - thank you for your support and we
look forward to a continued relationship. Without your funding our Club would not be in the position it is in
today. Thank you. | would like to make a special mention to our major sponsor, Budget Direct Auto & General
who besides having a Gold Sponsorship and suppling staff for our Christmas gift wrapping, have seen fit to
continue their sponsorship and even increasing it, so I would like to thank Gerry and his staff for this.

| would like to thank Paul Clarke (Clarkey) and his team for another very successful year on the beach. Paul
has continued in the role of Club Captain and has been an exceptional leader, and is an asset to the Club.
Like all clubs over the last couple of years Paul has had to deal with all the Covid restrictions to maintain
patrols on the beach. We-all appreciate what you do and feel grateful for your dedication to the Club and
Community Safety.

To the training team. Well done with the number of member’s upskilling their- awards along with the number-
of new members doing their Bronze, even though we did not hold as many courses as previous years. The

time and efforts your team all put in over the weekends and evenings does not go unnoticed, we all

appreciate what you do for the Club and the positive influence it'has on our future. Thank you.

Our relationship with the Kawana Waters RSL Sub: Branch continued to strengthen this year. The continued
support of the RSL has been overwhelming, thank you, and we look forward to growing this mutual
partnership. The RSL has a prominent presence and we are proud to have the Kawana Waters Sub Branch-on®
pboard and part of our business.

On behalf of the committee, | would like to thank-the Supporters Club for its support and contribution. The
efforts of Jen and her team in the Supporters Club have largely contributed to our success. We appreciate all
the hard work you all do.

This Club has the job of Safeguardmg some of the toughest beach areas on the coast and I-am proud of the
volunteer Life Savers we have here at Kawana Waters SLSC for patrolling vvlth such dlllgence each and every
patrol. .

Without you all, the Kawana Surf Club would not be as prosperous as it is today and | am proud to report a
successful season.

Thank you
Denis Abel
Club President
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SURF LIFE
SAVING CLUB INC.

On behalf of the Board and Officers Bearers of the Dicky Beach Surf Lifesaving Club it is a privilege to present
to you the 2021-2022 annual report.

The COVID 19 Pandemic has changed many things around the club and following the decision of Surf
Lifesaving Queensland Board on 5 March 2022 it is pleasing to see the members refocusing on what we do
best - “Providing a safe swimming environment at Dicky Beach”.

On reflection, this season, whilst restricted in many ways by beach closures and extreme weather conditions,
our members performed extraordinary feats and responded to many challenges. None more so when the
Club's response to the tragic incident at Shelly Beach in December of last year. Following this tragedy the Club
received telephone calls, text messages and emails from Sunshine Coast Branch representatives praising our
members on their professional response.

| am immensely proud to hear this praise placed on our members from branch officials who were very
involved in the lifesaving response. Similarly, a visiting lifesaver observed the unfolding events and
acknowledged our response was flawless.

The reason we all volunteer is to assist others in times of need and tragedy.

The Lifesaving Committee under the leadership of Andrew has been outstanding in providing the training,
operational equipment and guidance to patrols and patrol captains. Through grants and donations, the club
has a new side by side vehicle - SSV (ATV) and IRB beach trailer.

It is not an easy task to ensure skills are spread across patrols.and equipment is operational. Andrew's many
hours on the beach and support from his committee has ensured the beach is at the highest level of .
readiness. :

During the season | had the opportunity to speak with the Branch's Lifesaving Coordinator and District
Supervisor following inspections and they were complementary of our response to rescue scenarios.

Although. the surf sport season was reduced due to the weather conditions and July 2021 COVID 19
Lockdown, Ross Hutton and the surf sports committee have achieved outstanding resuits | would like to
acknowledge the team managers Karl in the Juniors and Karen in the seniors for the many hours of tireless
work. The coaches, Mud, Teresa Hutton, Ken Denton, and Rob Flood all had their teams performing at
optimum level. This is evidenced by the great results achieved at the Junior National Titles, and Master and
Open Aussie Titles on the Gold Coast this.year. It has been a long time since the Club €an boast 18th place in
the points tally at the Open Championship. It is truly a team effort with acknowledgement being extended to
athletes, assistants, mentors, parents and friends who attend training, pack trailers, prowde transport etc.
Again, a big thank-you.

| am sorry to see Joel Yeo step down from the Junior Activities Chairperson position after successful years in
this position. Joel with his.dedicated committee, coaches and parents has seen Junior Activities go from
strength to strength. | can recall seeing enthusiastic nippers crowd the beach with excited faces. This is in no
small part to the time and planning byJoel and his team into making the nipper days exciting and challenging.

The Supporters Club and their dedicated committee led by Dave Moles have again provided financial
assistance to the Club. I'would also like to thank the Goldburg Family Foundation for once again supporting
the Club in the purchase of the SSV and gear trailer. This equipment will assist the Club to provide a better
service on the beach and to support the growing number of athletes continuing to train and compete in the
cadets, seniors and masters.

| would also like to thank all our sponsors and supporters for your continued investment and support of our
Club. It has enabled our patrols to continue their work with the best and most up to date equipment.

The Strategic Planning Committee has continued with their review of the current plan. With this Plan finishing
in 2023, work will commence on developing a new Strategic Plan. | encourage all members to contribute to
the future of the club by providing their vision on the following questions:-

‘What type of Club do we want to be?
‘How do we want to achieve this?
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The Constitution Committee under the guidance of Peter Thomas is nearing the completion of their work to
review our constitution. This will ensure our Club can continue to be classified as a benevolent association
and provide some strategies to ensure our financial future. A special general meeting will be called to review
this revised constitution to progress this.

I would like to recognise and thank the administrative staff, Kerry, Robyn and Lorelle who do an amazing job
and undertake their role with little fuss. Their efforts support the volunteers, and we rely on their knowledge
and skill to maintain the club operations.

| would also like to acknowledge my fellow board members and life members. Through their guidance | have
learnt a lot about the operations and traditions of our Club. Their efforts have helped me better understand
how we have achieved what we have and have created a base to drive the Club into the future.

Finally, our Club would not be where it is today without the untiring efforts of all the volunteers, the office
bearers, patrol members, committee members, team managers, coaches, carnival helpers, age managers
and parents a big thank you and I hope you continue supporting the club onto bigger things.

Yours in lifesaving

Peter Aitken

This season, the Club-has faced some challenges which are outnumbered by the successes we have achieved.
The shadow of COVID together with a SLSA Vaccine Mandate Policy created a high level of uncertainty among
members. Fortunately, all these issues are behind us and although COVID will be with us for the foreseeable
future, the commumty iS now more able-to manage the risks associated with this V|rus

| would like to specially thank all our members for the patience and understandlng that you have Shovvn as
you supported our club during.the past season. - Despite this uncertainty, your dedication as Metropolitan-
Caloundra SLSC Lifesavers havée kept our beach and the surrounds fatality free. | am proud to say.that
together we have lived up to our strategic objective of being “the most efficient and effective beach patrol
service on the Sunshine Coast delivering quality lifesaving experiences to members and the community.”

WELL, DONE.

Special Mentions

It is not my custom to single out specific members in my report, however this year-| beheve there area couple
of members who need to be recognised.

This year saw Simon Richards step down from his role as CTO which he has carried out for seven years
providing training in 25 different courses/awards to over 1,480 members. | would like to thank Simon for all
the time and effort he has given to the Club as CTO. | am sure that Simon can look at all our lifesavers and the
standard to which we aspire and be proud of what he has achieved. .

| would acknowledge the tremendous effort and time contributed by Emily Hiley. Emily and her team were
outstanding in the work they put in organising all of us members to help raise $61,761 in the Annual Surf
Lifesaving Appeal. Thank you, Emily. :

Our Lifesavers and Club Members
To all our volunteer lifesavers who gave up their time each weekend over this past season to keep safe the

over 150,000 people who visited our beach, your efforts and dedication is truly appreciated. Not only did you
excel when on patrol carrying out several Slgmﬂcant rescues that without your intervention would surely have
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resulted in loss of life, we also saw three of our off duty junior lifesavers play a major part in the rescue of a
surfer who had suffered severe neck injuries and would have lost his life if not for our young lifesavers. Well
done, everyone.

Congratulations to the many lifesavers who gained additional awards over the season, | know there were a
lot.

Congratulations also to all our members who competed in the various surf carnivals over the summer. The
results were amazing and the training and effort you put in to achieve these results is a credit to you, well
done.

This season we had over 400 nippers join Mets. A very big thank you to everyone who spent so much of their
time in managing, organising, training, water safety and keeping all these children safe-during the many
different nipper activities and their attendance at surf carnivals.

Our Operations group

I would like to acknowledge Shane Punter for stepping in as Club Captain when Candice Dover had to step
down from this position. | am sure you will agree that Shane did a great job. Thanks Shane.

| would like to acknowledge Brett Magnussen (JAC President) and Phil Ashworth who helped the Club by
stepping in to run our Nipper Program when we were suddenly left without a JAC President just before the
start of our season. | am sure youwill agree they did a wonderful job. Thank you, Brett and Phil.

To the other members of our Operations Group, Eliza Dreves (Member Development), Ed Connolly (Surf
Sports) and Aleisha Edwards (Chief Training Officer). The time and effort that each of you contributed to the
operation and success of our Club is appreciated. It would be remiss not-to acknowledge and thank all the
assistants who worked with the Operations Group Leaders to make their job easier and alloy us all to enjoy
being a member of Mets.

Our Board

This year, we had one new member in Justine Ashworth join the Board as a Secretary when Leah Mooney was
forced to stand down due to work and family commitments. Thanks, Leah, for your great work and counsel
whilst a member of the Board. : :

| would like to thank my fellow Board Members Ed Justine, Graham, Brent, Paula and Eliza for the time and
effort that they have committed in helping guide our Club through the various challenges of this past year and
their vision and forethought in driving the many successful opportunities we have achieved throughout the
year.

Our Supporters’ Club

| would like to thank the Supporters’ Club Board and their Management Team for its operation of Mets on
Kings and the support and. contributions provided to the Surf Club to help meet its ongoing financial needs.
This has been a tough year for our Supporters Club due the impact of the-changing COVID Regulations and
the impact of this virus on staff and their availability. Thank you for you ongoing support of Mets.

Our Committees

Our committees are a vital part of the governance and ongoing development of the Surf Club. would like to
thank the members of the Fundraising and Grants Commrttee Foundation Committee, and Building
Committee for all your work during the last year.

Our Assets

The Offsite Storage Shed was finally completed and has proven a useful asset for the Club. It didn't take long
for it to be filled.

We have continued to implement our Clubhouse Asset Management Plan which has seen much need general
maintenance of the Clubhouse, and the replacement of the western wall of the Training Room and Ladies
Dorm, replacement of our SSV, and purchase of new rescue boards, training equipment and training skis.
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Your Help and Support

| would like to thank everyone who has helped and supported me during the year and more so to all those
members who make it very special in just being part of Metropolitan-Caloundra Surf Lifesaving Club.

Jim Chisholm
President
Metropolitan Caloundra SLSC

With the conclusion of the 2021- 2022 Patrol season I'd like take this opportunity to thank all those members
that offered up their valuable time to keep Woorim Beach safe for all beach goers and swimmers. This season
saw a return to some sort of normality, fellowing the reduction in patrols and patrolling numbers due to
COVID. With the season starting slowly:we-saw a steady increase in, not only patrolling members, but in total
membership including associates and Junior Activities. I'd also like to thank our club Captain Jess and her vice-
captain Shaun for ensuring that the rosters were always up to date and allowing the patrols to run efficiently
over the season. So once again congratulations and thank you from myself and the Bribie Island S.L.S.C.
Committee to all patrolling-members for the past season. Hopefully next season will see a further increase
again in patrolling members, enabling for additional patrols and a reduction in patrol hours for our members.

We also saw interruption following Xmas with flooding and the closure of Bribie Island Road, however we still
managedoperational patrols with the help of all the Bribie based members. On top of that add the proposal
that.all members be double vaccinated for Covid by the end of March, thank God someone saw the light and-
the proposal was stopped.

Membership statistics for the end of the 2021 =22 Season saw 148 Active Members a decrease of 4%, Junior
Activities at 195 Members an.increase of 12% and Total Membership with 522 I\/Iembers up by 8%.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank the club coramittees that have put in many hours of hard work ta
keep the club running, not only during the patrolling season but all year round. :

The start of the season saw a number of changes'in the -way we deliver training, and also saw a lot of
additional hours put into preparing, delivering and processing courses. Thanks to the perseverance,
frustrating at times, to Lee and Trish who managed to get ‘through the season and deliver the Skills
Maintenance, SRC, Bronze, ECT and IRB Courses. We also assisted members from Redcliffe SLSC, by providing
additional courses. Thank you also to all the Trainers and Assessors who assisted in dellvermg and assessing
the courses for the season.

2021 - 22 saw Bribie Island Surf Life Saving Club major fund raiser events return following' their cancellann
due to Covid the previous season. With the Annual Golf Day and Collection prowdmg much needed funds for
our club. :

We have the Old Boys to thank for their kind donations and sponsorship throughout the year so thank you
Old Boys and I look forward to working with you in the upcoming season.

Again, this year the club received ongoing support from the Moreton Bay Regional Council. Support also has
come from our Federal, State and Local members, as well as the kind donations and support received this
year from, the Old Boys, Bribie Island RSL, Rotary Club, Lions Club, Busy Fingers and Victory Press. .

A big thank you to Busy Fingers who have agreed to cover the costs of a new Club Bus, the Bus has been
ordered, however will not arrive for up to twelve months.

The 2027 - 22 Season saw Bribie Island S.L.S.C. host two carnivals, with a junior teams carnival and the first
round of the IRB season. Both of which were well patronised and overall very successful.
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Many thanks should go to the Tuesday crew who are constantly cleaning and maintaining our new facility and
keeping it in a good state of qukeep please if there is anyone out there that can give a few hours on these
days I'm sure it would be gratefully appreciated.

The patrolling season also saw the continuation of the wheel chair accessible matting and wheel chair hire
scheme, this will be reviewed by council in the offseason.

Yours in Life Saving
Jeff Butler

President
Bribie Island S.L.S.C. Inc.

It has been my pleasure to guide the Redcliffe Peninsula SLSC through another year, this being my 5th as
President.

The club once again has had a very successful season in all areas ofoperation;

I would like to thank the hard working executive team that has guided me through the season, with some
tough challenges presented to our club. The executive team have overlooked so many very delicate deC|S|ons
over theyear, and have taken all care to protect the_good will and viability of the club.

Great team work, Kylie Robins, Georgia Van Driel (who took the club secretary role on mid season) Micheal
Gill-Bailey, Phil Reed and Rob Van Driel. 2
The general committee for running the club in-such a professional way, under the guidance of the executive
and keeping strong support for the club both with the club membership and support of our commumty :

| would like to congratulate the Emergency Group, who where called out during the February flood in
Brisbane, and worked very closely with Emergency Services and SLSQ. The club supplied 2 IRB's and'a 5
person crew, and was very successful in removing approximately 40 members of the public from flooded
units in the St Lucia and Indooroopilly areas, well done to everyone who was involved. -

Congratulation to James Watt and Blair Harrison for supporting QAS in a resuscitation during the season,
these are things that you never would like to see on our watch; but guided by QAS, James and Blair did an
amazing service to our community.

Thank you to Phil Reed and Martin Sutcliffe for organising a patrol season once:again under difficult
circumstances who have guided all 9 patrols throughout the year. Again COVID had a big influence on our
patrolling year, with team members being affected. The flood in February caused our beach to be closed for 3
weekends, with our team supporting the community with surveillance patrols: Thank you to all the Patrol
Captains and their teams for looking after Sutton's beach. Great to see Redcliffe SLSC getting so involved with
training this season, under the guidance of Nathan and Ph|| we have been successful in getting so many
members qualified to more areas of operation.

The junior activities under the chair Rob Van Driel, has had a very successful season once again, with big.
numbers, and an extremely well organised program. Well done to the arm of the junior activities that raises
the income for the club, thanks Jo Szulc and Mike Robins and the other supporters for operating the canteen
through the year. The Junior breakup still went ahead although the beach was closed due to flooding, well
done Rob and your fantastic team for continuing to be so positive under these circumstances. As the Junior
AGM has already been held, | would like to congratulate Rob, for being so committed to the club, and filling
the role for another season, not only has Rob put his hand up to run as JAC next season, Rob has been
successful in filling all roles on the junior committee.
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Redcliffe Peninsula SLSC is currently in discussion with Moreton Bay Regional Council and has signed a
commitment of intent to take the discussion forward on the previous pavilion site being upgraded and turned
into a supporters club for Redcliffe Peninsula SLSC. This is a very exciting time for the club and I'm looking
forvvagd to being involved in the future discussions, with the 2022/2023 club executive, life member and.club
members.

A special mention to James Watt who was announced as ‘Most outstanding Club Member” for the season.

Deputy President Kylie Robins was “Presidents Award' recipient, and my whole year was made so much easier
with Kylie's knowledge and support, you are an amazing person and my year as president would not have
been the same without you.

Without the support of the wonderful team at branch, these operational efforts at club level would be made
so much harder. Thank you to Aaron, Gerard and the administration team at Sunshine Coast branch for your
assistance throughout the year and | look forward to working with you .again in the coming season.

Terry Lowe

Redcliffe Peninsula SLSC
President 2021/2022
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SURF LIFE SAVING QUEENSLAND SUNSHINE COAST BRANCH INC
ABN: 82 260 488 697
AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION UNDER S 307C OF
THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 TO THE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE OF SURF LIFE SAVING
QUEENSLAND SUNSHINE COAST BRANCH INC

In accordance with Subdivision 60-C of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012, | am pleased to
provide the following declaration of independence to the Management Committee of Surf Life Saving Queensland Sunshine
Coast Branch Inc. As the lead audit partner for the audit of the financial report of Surf Life Saving Queensland Sunshine
Coast Branch Inc for the year ended 30 April 2022, | declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, during the year
ended 30 April 2022 there have been no contraventions of:

(i) the auditor independence requirements of the Australian Charities and Not for Profits Commission Act 2012 in relation
to the audit; and

(i) any applicable code of professional canduct in relation to the audit.

Name of Firm sps audit

Name of Partner ~ Stephen J Shirley

Date 21/06/2022
Address Siite 8b, Matlow Place B
19 Birtwill Street

Coolum Beach QLD 4573




SURF LIFE SAVING QUEENSLAND SUNSHINE COAST BRANCH INC

ABN: 82 260 488 697

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

TRADING INCOME
Clothing sales

Cost of Goods Sold
Opening stock
Purchases

Less: Closing stock
Total cost of goods sold
Gross Profit / (Loss)

QTHER INCOME

Affiliation and capitations

ATO Cashflow Boost and Jobkeeper Subsidy
Award fees

Branch development

Carnival entry fees

Donations and gifts

Functions

Grant received

interest received

Sponsorship

Subsidy - Administration

Subsidy - QFEF

Subsidy - Wages

Training

Trust distributions - Betashares Legg Mason Australian Bond Fund
Trust distributions - MCP Master Income Trust
Sundry income

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENDITURE
Accounting fees
Administration charges
Auditors remuneration
Bank charges

Branch team costs
Branch youth camp costs
Carnival expenses
Cleaning

Depreciation

Electricity

Function costs

Hire plant and equipment
Honorariums

Insurance

Insurance - workcover
Change in value of investments

Note

2022 2021
5 $
g22 400
1,104 1,023
188 337
1,292 1,360
(854)  (1,104)
438 256
484 144
21,515 26,110
- 48,546
17,034 16,971
1,876 49,003
120,034 92,834
18,897 73
21,223 -
3,000 26,203
1 106
4 545 -
2,565 4. 306
25,193 25,193
26,200 26,200
1,177 1,482
405 406
893 2,848
545 -
265,688 320,425
892 1,172
777 2,115
5,000 1,090
1M 636
14,822 12,951
13,561 33,370
48,107 41,060
5,750 6,724
11,523 8,890
1,704 1,660
26,878 207
- 4 530
1,100 550
5,077 7,311
718 a04

2



Licences, registrations and fees

Motor vehicle and trailer expenses

Oxygen

Postage

Printing and stationery

Rates and water charges

Repairs and maintenance - buildings

Repairs and maintenance - plant and equipment
Staff and officials amenities

Superannuation

Telephone

Training expenses

Trophies, medals and presentations

Uniforms

Movement in annual and long service leave provision
Wages and salaries

Current year surplus / (deficit) before income tax
Income tax expense
Net current year surplus / (deficit)

Other comprehensive income

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Surplus / {deficit) attributable to members of the entity

Total comprehensive income attributable to members of the entity

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

411 291
530 1,261
578 612
256 212

4,298 1,549
2,973 2,457
2,080 1,166
2,558 1,417
1,217 2,871
10,550 7,184
147 136
5,862 -
1,813 5,644
1,111 -
1,833 825

106,867 71,919

278,803 220,714

(13,205) 98,711

(13,205) 99,711

{13,205}_ 99711

(13,205) 99,711




SURF LIFE SAVING QUEENSLAND SUNSHINE COAST BRANCH INC
ABN: 82 260 488 697
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 APRIL 2022

Note 2022 2021
3 $

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 2 172,239 172,861
Trade and other recsivables 3 (1,028) (49)
Inventories 4 854 864
Other current assets 5 1,884 1,075
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 173,949 174,751
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Financial assets 6 78,699 78,699
Property, plant and equipment 7 58,436 69,958
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 137,134 148,657
TOTAL ASSETS 311,083 323,408
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 8 8,316 9,187
Employee provisions 9 8,298 3,076
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 16,614 12,262
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Employee provisions 9 11,627 15,016
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 11,627 15,016
TOTAL LIABILITIES 28,241 27,279
NET ASSETS 282,843 296,129
EQUITY
Retained surplus 262,843 296,129
TOTAL EQUITY 282,843 296,129

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.



SURF LIFE SAVING QUEENSLAND SUNSHINE COAST BRANCH INC

ABN: 82 260 488 697

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

Note

Retained

Balance at 1 May 2020
Comprehensive Income

Surplus for the year attributable to owners of the
entity
Other comprehensive income for the year

Total other comprehensive income

Balance at 30 April 2021

Balance at 1 May 2021
Comprehensive Income

Surplus / (deficit) for the year attributable to owners
of the entity

Historical adjustment
Other comprehensive income for the year

Total other comprehensive income

Balance at 30 April 2022

Surplus Total

$ $
196,418 196,418
89,711 99,711
296,129 296,129

286,129 296,129
(13,205) (13,205)

(81)
282,843 282,843

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.



SURF LIFE SAVING QUEENSLAND SUNSHINE COAST BRANCH INC
ABN: 82 260 488 697
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

Note 2022
$

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from donations, bequests, grants and raffles 264,003
Payments to suppliers and employees (266,187)
Interest received 164
Distributions received 1,398
Net cash generated from operating activities 622
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net cash used in investing activities -
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net cash used in financing activities -
Net increase in cash held (622)
Cash on hand at beginning of the financial year 172,861
Cash on hand at end of the financial year 2 172,239

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.



SURF LIFE SAVING QUEENSLAND SUNSHINE COAST ERANCH INC
ABN: 82 260 488 697
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

Note 1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Preparation

Surf Life Saving Queensland Sunshine Coast Branch Inc applies Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure
Requirements as set out in AASB 1053: Application of Tiers of Australian Accounting Standards.

The financial statements are general purpose financial statements that have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting
Standards — Reduced Disclosure Requirements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board (AASB) and the Australian Charities
and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012. The entity is a not-for-profit entity for financial reporting purposes under Australian
Accounting Standards.

Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that the AASB has concluded would result in financial statements
containing relevant and reliable information about transactions, events and conditions. Compliance with Australian Accounting
Standards ensures that the financial statements and notes also comply with International Financial Reporting Standards. Material
accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are presented below and have been consistently applied
unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements, except for the cash flow information, have been prepared on an accrual basis and are based on historical
costs, modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, financial assets and financial
liabilities. The amounts presented in the financial statements have been rounded to the nearest dollar.

The financial statements were authorised for issue on XX June 2022 by the Management Committee of the entity

Accounting Paolicies
(a) Revenue

Operating grants, donations and bequests
When the entity receives operating grant revenue, donations or bequests, it assesses whether the contract is enforceable and
has sufficiently specific performance obligations in accordance to AASB 15.

When both these conditions are satisfied, the Entity:
— identifies each perfarmance obligation relating to the grant;
— recognises a contract liability for its obligations under the agreement; and
— recognises revenue as it satisfies its performance obligations.
Where the contract is not enforceable or does not have sufficiently specific performance obligations, the Entity:
— recognises the asset received in accordance with the recognition requirements of other applicable accounting standards
{for example AASB 9. AASB 16, AASB 116 and AASB 138);
— recognises related amounts (being contributions by owners, lease liability, financial instruments, provisions, revenue or
contract liability arising from a contract with a customer); and
— recognises income immediately in profit or loss as the difference between the initial carrying amount of the asset and the
related amount.
If a contract liability is recognised as a related amount above, the Entity recognises income in profit or loss when or as it satisfies
its obligations under the contract.

Capital grant

When the Entity receives a capital grant, it recognises a liability for the excess of the initial carrying amount of the financial asset
received over any related amounts (being contributions by owners, lease liability, financial instruments, provisions, revenue or
contract liability arising from a contract with a customer) recegnised under other Australian Accounting Standards.

The Entity recognises income in profit or loss when or as the Entity satisfies its obligations under terms of the grant.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax.

(b}  Inventories
Inventories held for sale are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

(¢} Property, Plant and Equipment
Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value as indicated, less, where applicable, accumulated

depreciation and any impairment losses. .
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SURF LIFE SAVING QUEENSLAND SUNSHINE COAST BRANCH INC
ABN: 82 260 488 697
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

Plant and Equipment

Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis and are therefore carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses. In the event the carrying amount of plant and equipment is greater than the estimated
recoverable amount, the carrying amaount is written down immediately to the estimated recoverable amount and impairment
losses are recognised either in profit or loss or as a revaluation decrease if the impairment losses relate to a revalued asset. A
formal assessment of recoverable amount is made when impairment indicators are present.

Plant and equipment that have been contributed at no cost, or for nominal cost, are valued and recognised at the fair value of the
asset at the date it is acquired.

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets, including buildings and plant and equipment but excluding freehold land, is
depreciated on a straight-line basis over the asset's useful life to the entity commencing from the time the asset is held ready for
use. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated
useful lives of the improvements.

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable assets are:

Class of Fixed Asset Depreciation Rate
Buildings 5%

Motor Vehicles 25%

Plant and equipment 20-40%

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount. These gains or losses are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise. Gains are not classified as revenue. When revalued assets are sold,
amounts included in the revaluation surplus relating to that asset are transferred to retained eamings.

Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Provision is made for the company's obligation for shert-term employee benefits. Short-term employee benefits are benefits
(other than termination benefits) that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the annual reporting
period in which the employees render the related service, including wages, salaries and sick leave. Short-term employes
benefits are measured at the (undiscounted) amounts expected to be paid when the obligation is settied.

The company’s obligations for shori-term employee benefits such as wages, salaries and annual leave are recognised as part of
current trade and other payables in the statement of financial position.

Other long-term employee benefits

The entity classifies employees’ fong service leave and annual leave entittements as other long-term employee benefits as they
are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the annual reporting period in which the employees render
the related service. Provision is made for the company's obligation for other long-term employee benefits, which are measured
at the present value of the expected future payments to be made to employees. Expected future payments incorparate
anticipated future wage and salary levels, durations of service and employee departures, and are discounted at rates

determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on high quality corporate bonds that have maturity
dates that approximate the terms of the obligations. Upon the remeasurement of obligations for other long-term employee
benefits, the net change in the obligation is recognised in profit or loss classified under employee benefits expense.

The company’s obligations for long-term employee benefits are presented as non-current liabilities in its statement of financial
position, except where the entity does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at l=ast 12 months after the end of
the reporting period, in which case the obligations are presented as current liabilities.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at-call with banks, other shori-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within short-term borrowings in
current liabilities on the statement of financial position.

Trade and Other Debtors

Trade and other debtors include amounts due from members as well as amounts receivable from customers for goods sold.

Receivables expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting period are classified as current assets. All
other receivables are classified as non-current assets.

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assels are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not
recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).
g
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ABN: 82 260 488 697
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Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of GST recoverable
from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or payables in the statement of financial position.

Income Tax

No provision for income tax has been raised as the entity is exempt from income tax under Div 50 of the /ncome Tax
Assessment Act 1997 .

Comparative Figures

When required by Accounting Standards comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to changes in presentation for the
current financial year.

(i) Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgementis
The directors evaluate estimates and judgements incorporated into the financial statements based on historical knowledge and
best available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are based on current trends
and economic data, obtained both externally and within the company.
Note 2 Cash and Cash Equivalents
2022 2021
5 5
CURRENT
Westpac Community Solutions Account 160,713 161,068
Westpac Business Cash Reserve 11,440 11,439
Petty Cash 87 354
172,239 172,861
Note 3 Trade and Other Receivables
Note 2022 2021
3 3
CURRENT
Trade receivables (1,028) (49)
(1.028) {49)
Note 4 Inventories
2022 2021
$ $
CURRENT
Clothing (at cost) 854 864
854 864
Note 5 Other Assets
2022 2021
§ $
Prepaid Insurance 1,884 1,075
1,884 1,075
Note 6 Financial Assets
2022 2021
Note g §
NON-CURRENT
Betashares Legg Mason Australian Bond Fund 46,420 46,445
MCP Master Income Trust 32,279 32,254
78,699 78,699
Note 7 Property, Plant and Equipment
2022 2021
$ $
Buildings
At cost 273,791 273,791
Less accumulated depreciation (269,746) (269,279)
4,045 4,512




SURF LIFE SAVING QUEENSLAND SUNSHINE COAST BRANCH INC
ABN: 82 260 488 697
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

Motor Vehicles
At cost 10,091 10,091
(Accumulated depreciation) (8,929) (9,875)
162 216
Plant and Equipment
At cost 185,372 186,372
(Accumulated depreciation) (147,241) (138,737)
38,131 48,635
Ramp and Driveway
At cost 37,483 37,483
{Accumulated depreciation) (21,385) (20,888)
16,008 16,5695
Total property, plant and equipment 58,438 69,958
Note 8 Trade and Other Payables
2022 2021
Note 3 $
CURRENT
Trade payables 4,786 7,957
Other current payables 2,670 1,667
GST payable (565) (886)
PAYG payable 628 142
Superannuation payable 797 307
8,316 9,187
Note 9 Provisions
2022 2021
CURRENT $ 3
Provision for employee benefits: annual leave 8,298 3,076
8,298 3,078
NON-CURRENT
Provision for employee benefits: long service leave 11,627 15,018
11,627 15,016
18,925 18,092

Provision for employee benefits
Provision for employee benefits represents amounts accrued for annual leave and long service leave.

The current portion for this provision includes the total amount accrued for annual leave entitlements and the amounts accrued for long
service leave entittlements that have vested due to employees having completed the required period of service. Based on past
experience, the entity does not expect the full amount of annual leave or long service leave balances classified as current liabilities to
be seftled within the next 12 months. However, these amounts must be classified as current liabilities since the entity does not have an
unconditional right to defer the settlement of these amounts in the event employees wish to use their leave entitlement.

The non-current portion for this provision includes amounts accrued for long service leave entitiements that have not yet vested in
relation to those employees who have not yet completed the required period of service.

In calculating the present value of future cash flows in respect of iong service leave, the probability of long service leave being taken is
based upon historical data. The measurement and recognition criteria for employee benefits have been discussed in Note 1{h).

Note 10 Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
There were no contingent assets or liabilities identified by the entity as having to be reported at the date of prepartion of this report.

Note 11 Events After the Reporting Period
The directors are not aware of any significant events since the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2022

Note 12 Other Related Party Transactions

Other related parties include close family members of key management personnel and entities that are controlied or jointly controlled
by those key management personnel individually or collectively with their close family members.

Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions no more favourable than those available to
other parties unless otherwise stated.

Note 10 Entity Details
The registered office and principal place of business of the entity is:
Surf Life Saving Queensland Sunshine Coast Branch Incorporated

Lot 695, Parkyn Parade
Mooloolaba QLD 4557
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SURF LIFE SAVING QUEENSLAND SUNSHINE COAST BRANCH INC
ABN: 82 260 488 697
‘MANAGEMENT COMMITTEES' DECLARATION

In accordance with a resolution of the Management Committes of Surf Life Saving Queensland Sunshine Coast
Branch Inc, the Management Committee of the entity declare that:

1. The financial statements and notes, as set out on pages 2 to 11, are in accordance with the Australian
Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 and:

(a) comply with Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure Requirements; and

(b) give a true and fair view of the financial position of the registered entity as at 30 April 2022 and of its
performance for the year ended on that date.

2. There are reasonable grounds to believe that the registered entity will be able to pay its debts as and when
they become due and payable.

This declaration is signed in accordance with subs 60.15(2) of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits
Commission Regulation 2013.

Director : k_‘ A

\

Dated this Qfa-' day of June 2022

12




SURF LIFE SAVING QUEENSLAND SUNSHINE COAST BRANCH INC
ABN: 82 260 488 697
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
SURF LIFE SAVING QUEENSLAND SUNSHINE COAST BRANCH INC

Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Surf Life Saving Queensland Sunshine Coast Branch Inc (the registered entity), which
comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 April 2022, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and the directors' declaration.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of the registered entity is in accordance with Division 60 of the Australian Charities

and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 (the ACNC Act), including:

i. giving a true and fair view of the Registered Entity’s financial position as at 30 April 2022 and of its financial performance for
the year then ended; and

ii. complying with Australian Accounting Standards to the extent described in Note 1 — Reduced Disclosure Requirements and
Division 60 of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Regulation 2013.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report. We are independent of the
Registered Entity in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the ACNC Act, the ethical requirements of the
Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110: Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are
relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fuffilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter — Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial report has been prepared
for the purpose of fulfiling the Registered Entity's financial reporting responsibilities under the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits
Commission Act 2012. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. Our opinion is not modified in respect
of this matter.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report

The Management Committee of the registered entity are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and
fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards - Reduced Disclosure Requirements and the Australian Charities and
Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 and for such internal control as the Management Committee determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

The Management Committee of the Registered Entity are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and
fair view and have determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 to the financial report is appropriate to meet the
requirements of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 and is appropriate to meet the needs of the
members, The Management Committees' responsibility also includes such internal control as the Management Committee determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of a financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the Management Committee are responsible for assessing the registered entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Management Committee either intend to liquidate the registered entity or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
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identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resuiting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control,

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Registered Entity's internal
control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the registered entity’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the registered entity to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Management Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Auditor's name and signature; Stephen J Shirley

Address: sps audit
Suite 8b, Matlow Place
19 Birtwill Street

Coolum Beach QLD 4573

Dated this 21st day of June 2022
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